NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY BENEFITS COMMITTEE

Date & Time: November 15, 2024 at 9:00 a.m.
Williamson County Georgetown Annex

100 Wilco Way, Human Resources Training Room #108
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Notice is hereby given that the Williamson County Benefits Committee will assemble at
the above-referenced public meeting and, at such meeting, deliberate, discuss,
consider, receive information, and take appropriate action regarding the matters
referenced in this Notice of Meeting.

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM
OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Although the Williamson County Commissioners Court will take no action at the
meeting, notice is hereby given, in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, that a
quorum of such members of the Williamson County Commissioners Court may be
present at the meeting and such members may receive information from, give
information to, ask questions of, or receive questions from any member of the
Williamson County Benefits Committee or any third person, including an employee of
Williamson County, about the public business or public policy over which the
Williamson County Commissioners Court has supervision or control.

Agenda ltems:
1. Roll Call.

2. Review and approval of minutes from the June 4, 2024, 9:00 a.m. Benefits
Committee Meeting.

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding Holmes Murphy & United
Health Care Strategy:

e Medical/RX trend review

e Large Claim review

e Top conditions overview

¢ 2025 UHC Insurance Company Stop Loss Contract Amendment
¢ 2025 United Behavioral Health "Optum" EAP Amendment



¢ 2025 UHC Financial Renewal and Terms Amendment No. 8

4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Amendment No. 6 to
the United Health Insurance Company Stop Loss Coverage for Specific Excess
Loss Insurance and Aggregate Loss Insurance for covered expenses
effective, January 1, 2025.

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Amendment to the
United Behavioral Health "Optum" Administrative Services Agreement for the
Employee Assistance Program (EAP) effective January 1, 2025.

6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Financial Renewal
and Terms Amendment No. 8 to the United HealthCare Services, Inc.
Administrative Services Agreement effective January 1, 2025.

7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Benefit Committees
attendance to the 34th Annual Health Benefits Conference and Expo (HBCE)
January 27th - 29th in St. Pete Beach, Florida.

8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a new initiative to increase
employee attendance for the September 24th, 2025 Annual Benefit Fair.

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on key leadership benefit
communications.

10. Review the Human Resources Department Reports.
e Financial Reports
¢ 2024 Wellness Review

Next Meeting: January 2025 meeting date will be confirmed by December 2024.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: "The Williamson County Employee Benefits Committee reserves
the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel matters) and Section 551.0785 (Deliberations
Involving Medical or Psychiatric Records of Individuals for a benefit from the plan; or a
matter that includes a consideration of information in the medical or psychiatric records
of any individual applicant for a benefit from the plan)."

Adjourn.



This notice of meeting was posted at www.wilcotx.gov and in the locked box located at the
south side entrance of the Williamson County Historic Courthouse, a place readily accessible to
the general public at all times, on the 8th day of November, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. and remained
posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Benefits Committee Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
Agenda Item

Review and approval of minutes from the June 4, 2024, 9:00 a.m. Benefits Committee
Meeting.

Background

Attachments
June 4, 2024, Benefit Committee Meeting Minutes Draft

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 10/31/2024 09:30 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/31/2024



DRAFT

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM / MEETING
OF THE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Notice is hereby given that members of the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas,
may assemble in numbers that constitute a quorum at a public meeting to be conducted / hosted by
a quorum of the Williamson County Benefits Committee at the following location, date and time:

Date & Time: June 4, 2024, 9:00 a.m.
Williamson County Georgetown Annex
Human Resources
100 Wilco Way, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

NOTICE OF POSSIBLE QUORUM
OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Although the Williamson County Commissioners Court will take no action at the meeting, notice is hereby given, in
accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, that a quorum of such members of the Williamson County Commissioners
Court may be present at the meeting and such members may receive information from, give information to, ask questions
of, or receive questions from any member of the Williamson County Benefits Committee or any third person, including an
employee of Williamson County, about the public business or public policy over which the Williamson County
Commissioners Court has supervision or control.

Agenda Items:

1. Roll Call.
Present: Cynthia Long, Committee Member
Matt Williamson, Committee Member
John Pelczar, Committee Member
Cathy Mendoza, Committee Member
Mike Knipstein, Committee Member
Absent: Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

James Carmona, Committee Member

Others Present: Rebecca Clemons, Sr Human Resources Director
Shelley Loughrey, Director of Benefits Administration
Julie Kiley, County Auditor
Shannon Francis, Asst to General Counsel
Jazzmin Myers, Benefits Analyst
David Gibson, Holmes Murphy, Benefit Broker Consultant



2. Review and approval of minutes from the May 16, 2024, 9:00 a.m. Benefits Committee
Meeting.

Motion by: Committee Member Cynthia Long

Second: Committee Member Mike Knipstein

Aye: Committee Member Matt Williamson
Committee Member John Pelczar
Committee Member Cathy Mendoza

3. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the RFP# 24RFP28 Financial
Wellbeing Services and Support.

Motion by: Committee Member Mike Knipstein
Second: Committee Member Matt Williamson

Aye: Committee Member Cynthia Long
Committee Member John Pelczar

Committee Member Cathy Mendoza

Motion to approve the RFP for a financial services provider through Dave Ramsey's Smart
Dollar with implementation in January of 2025.

Next Meeting: November 15, 2024, 9:00 a.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: "The Williamson County Employee Benefits Committee reserves the right
to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultations with Attorney), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), 551.074
(Personnel matters) and Section 551.0785 (Deliberations Involving Medical or Psychiatric
Records of Individuals for a benefit from the plan; or a matter that includes a consideration of
information in the medical or psychiatric records of any individual applicant for a benefit from the
plan)."

Adjourn.



Benefits Committee Meeting 4.
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Amendment No. 6 to the United
Health Insurance Company Stop Loss Coverage for Specific Excess Loss Insurance and
Aggregate Loss Insurance for covered expenses effective, January 1, 2025.

Background

Attachments
Amendment No. 6 UnitedHealthCare Insurance Company Stop Loss Coverage

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 11/08/2024 08:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/08/2024



UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company

A Stock Company

185 Asylum Street, Hartford, Connecticut
Phone: 1-860-702-5000

AMENDMENT NO. 6

Amendment to be attached to and made a part of Group Policy No. GA-911463AL, issued by

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company (herein called "Company") to Williamson County (herein called
"Policyholder").

It is agreed by and between the Company and the Policyholder that

1. The page entitled "Schedule Of Benefits" as contained in the Policy is hereby replaced with the
attached page entitled "Schedule Of Benefits".

2. This Amendment will hereby be effective as of January 1, 2025.

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company

Tl T f

William J Golden, President Thomas J. McGuire, Secretary

ACCEPTED BY:

Title:

Date:

UHIC AMEND (07/06)



UHIC AMEND (07/06)



UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company
A Stock Company
185 Asylum Street, Hartford, Connecticut
Phone: 1-860-702-5000

SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS

This Schedule of Benefits is only applicable to Excess Loss Insurance provided by the Company during the
Policy Period shown below.

Policyholder: Williamson County
Policy Number:  GA-911463AL
Effective Date: ~ January 1, 2025

Administrator:  United HealthCare Services, Inc.

Coverage specified herein is applicable only during the Policy Period from January 1, 2025 through
December 31, 2025, and is further subject to all terms and conditions of this Policy.

SPECIFIC EXCESS LOSS INSURANCE

Benefit Period: Covered Expenses Incurred from October 1, 2017 through December 31, 2025 and Paid
from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025.

Specific Deductible per Covered Person: $300,000
Specific Percentage Reimbursable: 100%

Maximum Specific Benefit per Covered Person: Unlimited

Specific Excess Loss Insurance includes:
e Medical

e Stand Alone Prescription Drug Program
Specific Excess Loss Premium: $91.65 per subscriber per month

AGGREGATE EXCESS LOSS INSURANCE

Benefit Period: Covered Expenses Incurred from October 1, 2017 through December 31, 2025 and Paid
from January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025.

Aggregate Excess Loss Insurance includes:

e Medical

e Stand Alone Prescription Drug Program

Aggregate Percentage Reimbursable: 100%
Maximum Aggregate Benefit: $2,000,000 per Policy Year

Minimum Annual Aggregate Deductible: $29,933,000 or 95% of the first Monthly Aggregate Deductible
amount times 12, whichever is greater

UHIELIP (07/06) 1 SCHED



Maximum Covered Expenses per Covered Person accumulating toward the Maximum Aggregate Benefit:
$300,000

Monthly Aggregate Factors: $1,509.02 per subscriber

Aggregate Excess Loss Premium: $4.95 per subscriber per month

UHIELIP (07/06) 2 SCHED



Benefits Committee Meeting 5.
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Amendment to the United
Behavioral Health "Optum" Administrative Services Agreement for the Employee Assistance
Program (EAP) effective January 1, 2025.

Background

Attachments

Amendment to the United Behavioral Health "Optum" Administrative Services Agreement
effective January 1, 2025.

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 11/08/2024 08:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/08/2024



Amendment to the Agreement Between United Behavioral Health and Williamson County

This Amendment (“Amendment”) dated January 1, 2025 (the “Amendment Effective Date”) is entered into by and
between United Behavioral Health, including its affiliates, with its principal place of business at 595 Market Street, Floor
23, San Francisco, CA 94105-2426 (“Optum”); and Williamson County with its principal place of business at 710 S Main
St Ste 303, Georgetown, TX 78626-5701 (“Customer”).

Whereas, Optum and Customer are parties to the Administrative Servies Agreement dated January 1, 2022 (the
“Agreement”) for the provision of certain services by Optum to Customer; and

Whereas, the parties desire to amend certain terms and conditions of the Agreement in accordance with this
Amendment and agree to new terms and conditions as set forth herein.

Now, therefore, the parties mutually agree as follows:

Capitalized terms used herein which are not otherwise defined in this Amendment or any attachments hereto shall have
the meaning assigned to them in the Agreement.

Exhibit A attached to the Agreement is hereby amended and restated to read in its entirety as set forth in Exhibit A
attached hereto.

This Amendment and the Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties hereto and
supersede all prior agreements, consents, and understandings relating to the subject matter hereof whether oral or in
writing. The parties agree that there are no other oral or other agreements between the parties that have not been
incorporated into this Amendment and the Agreement.

Each of the persons signing this Amendment represents and warrants that he/she is a duly authorized officer, director
or agent of the party on whose behalf the person is signing, and further represents and warrants that the person signing

has the power and authority to bind the party, and that the party has the legal power to enter into this Amendment.

[Signature Page Follows]



United Behavioral Health Williamson County

Signature: Signature:
Print Name: Print Name:
Print Title: Print Title:
Date: Date:

Internal Control No.: 00808046.2



EXHIBIT A — SERVICES AND FEES

The following are the administrative services Optum has agreed to provide to Customer at the rates set forth herein.

Product Component Rate Type Rate Period Fee:! Fee:!
1-1-25-12-31-25 | 1-1-26 - 12-31-26

Emotional EWS 6 Sessions Per Employee Per Month $1.78 $1.83

Wellbeing

Solutions - EWS -

EMPLOYER?

Bank of Hours for | 8 hours Per Employee Per Month $0.09 $0.09

Training & Critical Annually

Incident (CIRS) (8

Hours)?

WorkLife Worklife Per Employee Per Month $0.20 $0.21
Footnotes:

1. Inthe event of a conflict between the terms described in the accompanying proposal (including any and all
attachments, oral discussions, and subsequent amendments) and the terms of this Exhibit, the terms of this Exhibit
shall control. This pricing assumes the population of 1928. These parameters are reflective of our understanding of
this population as of the date of this quote.

If any of these parameters change by more than 10%, the fees and annual estimates may need to be recalculated.

All rates increase annually by the greater of 3% or the year-over-year change in the Employment Cost Index,

Healthcare and Social Assistance, Private Employers as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the most
recently available period.

2 Pricing assumes one Emotional Wellbeing (FKA EAP) model purchased for all employees and standard delivery
model with standard communication materials.

Pricing is net of broker commissions.
Rates represent coverage for all employees regardless of medical carrier and medical enrollment status.

Includes Base WorkLife: Legal, Financial and ID Theft Fraud Resolution in Addition to Community Resources,
Childcare and Eldercare Online Locators

Additional Hours can be purchased on a fee-for-service basis

Specialized Support Services

Critical Incident Response Services and Trainings for managers and employees to address workplace, well-being and
wellness topics: $250/on-site hour*

Travel Time & Trainer Downtime: $100/on-site hour

* Travel Time and Trainer Downtime charges apply when Hours are purchased on a fee for service basis



Benefits Committee Meeting 6.
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Financial Renewal and Terms
Amendment No. 8 to the United HealthCare Services, Inc. Administrative Services Agreement
effective January 1, 2025.

Background

Attachments

Amendment No. 8 to the United HealthCare Services Inc. Administrative Agreement effective
January 1, 2025.

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 11/08/2024 08:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/08/2024



*  FINANCIAL RENEWAL AND TERMS AMENDMENT NO. 8

This Amendment (“Amendment”) is made to the Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement”) by and
between United HealthCare Services, Inc. (“United”) and Williamson County (“Customer”), and is effective
on January 1, 2025 unless otherwise specified.

Any capitalized terms used in this Amendment have the meanings shown in the Agreement. These terms may or may
not have been capitalized in prior contractual documents between the parties but will have the same meaning as if
capitalized.

The agreements that are being amended include any and all amendments, if any, that are effective prior to the effective
date of this Amendment.

Nothing shown in this Amendment alters, varies or affects any of the terms, provisions or conditions of the agreements
other than as stated herein.

The parties, by signing below, agree to amend the agreements as contained herein.

Williamson County United HealthCare Services, Inc.

By By
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Print Name Print Name
Print Title Print Title
Date Date
Renewal 4Q2023v3
Agreement No. 00032072.8
1

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



The Administrative Services Agreement is amended on January 1, 2024 as noted below.

This Amendment will not affect any of the terms, provisions or conditions of the Agreement except as stated herein.

The definition of Customer Specific Provider has been added to Section 1 — Definitions as follows:

Customer Specific Provider: Customer contracted provider who has entered into or is governed by contractual
arrangements with Customer, either directly or through another entity, under which the provider agrees to provide
health care services to Participants and accept negotiated fees for these services.

The language below has been added to Section A1 Network— Network Access, Management and
Administration as follows:

Customer Specific Provider. Plan benefits for health care services rendered by a Customer Specific Provider will be
equal to the amounts the Customer Specific Provider agreed to accept in the contractual arrangements governing their
participation in the Customer Specific Provider. Customer will provide United with their Customer Specific Provider
rate schedule, and Customer will notify United 90 days in advance of any rate change to the Customer’s contractual
arrangements. United shall apply Customer’s contracted rates until United receives written instructions from Customer
to cease administering the Customer Specific Provider. Customer is responsible for the resolution of any dispute to
the contractual arrangements of the Customer Specific Providers. Customer hereby acknowledges that
notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, (i) United will have limited information about the claims
submitted by the Customer Specific Provider, (ii) United’s sole role with respect to claims submitted by the Customer
Specific Provider will be to process the claims on behalf of the Customer, (iii) United does not make any performance
guarantees for processing claims submitted by the Customer Specific Provider and (iv) United will not perform any
other services related to claims submitted by the Customer Specific Provider, including but not limited to provider
credentialing analysis, network adequacy analysis, mental health parity analysis, provider directories, payment
integrity programs, utilization management and price transparency reporting.

2
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



Exhibit B — Fees

These are the Fees Customer agrees to pay to United in exchange for the Services.

Medical Fees

The following financial terms are effective for the period January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2027, unless

otherwise specified.

Final Claims Fiduciary: United

ASO Fees (PEPM) Current Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
01/01/2024 ~ 1/1/2025 1/1/2026 1/1/2027
Plan Year through through through through
12/31/2024 12/31/2025 12/31/2026 12/31/2027
POS $51.79 $51.79 $53.34 $53.34
EPO $51.79 $51.79 $53.34 $53.34

Credits
Administrative Credit (General Purpose)

$88,182

$90,000

TBD

TBD

Wellness Credit

$100,000

$112,500

$112,500

$112,500

The following services may require an additional cost as noted below:

Current Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Additional Disease Management, Specialty and Wellness 1/1/2024 1/1/2025 1/1/2026 1/1/2027
Programs (Fees are on a PEPM basis unless specifically noted) through through through through
12/31/2024  12/31/2025  12/31/2026 12/31/2027
Medical Management Programs
Core Medical Necessity | InCIUded InCIUded InCIUded Included
Physical Health Solutions:
Chiropractic Network Included Included Included Included
Physical Therapy/Occupational Therapy/Speech Therapy Network Included Included Included Included
Complementary Alternative Medicine (CAM) Network Management Included Included Included Included
Other Programs/Services:
TX Custom PHS 3.0 Included Included Included Included
Behavioral Health Solutions Included Included Included Included
Claim Fiduciary Included Included Included Included
Convenience Care Clinics CSP Included Included Included Included
Data Extracts Included Included Included Included
COBRA Included Included Included Included
Expanded eCR Reporting Included Included Included Included
Other Programs/Services (Fees collected through Bank Account):
Kaia Health aﬁﬁ?/g Eggr $615 Per
Participant TBD TBD
for 1-3
. Per Year
months;

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group

3




$20 per
user
ongoing
Neonatal Resource Services N/A $1,700 Per TBD TBD
Engagement
Quit4Life $455.61 Per
N/A Case TBD TBD
Second Opinion Services $2,136 Per | $2,136 Per TBD TBD
Case Case
Specialist Management Solutions $1,500 Per | $1,500 Per TBD TBD
Case Case
Virtual Behavioral Coaching N/A §72 I_Der TBD TBD
ession
Virtual Behavioral Coaching Weekly Call N/A $55 Eer TBD TBD
Session
UHC Hub Vendors:
Fees for the following will be collected through the Bank Account
Teladoc Chronic Care Mgmt Plus | N/A | $69 PEMPM | TBD TBD

The following are not included in the above ASO Fees:

Additional Services ‘ Fee
Naviguard* $2.75 PEPM
Transplant Resource Services Transplant Cost Negotiation Program | $8,333 per negotiation

Payment Integrity (Fees collected through Bank Account):

Enhanced Abuse and Fraud Management Program

22% of recoveries

Advanced Analytics and Recovery Services (AARS)

24% of recoveries

Credit Balance Recovery Program

not to exceed 10% of recoveries

Hospital Bill Audit Program

not to exceed 22% of savings

Subrogation Services

33.3% of recoveries

Injury Coordination Coverage

33.3% of recoveries

Focused Claim Review

22% of savings

*Naviguard pricing will increase annually by $0.25 pepm.

The following are included in the ASO Fees (applies to Active and Pre-65 Retiree population only):

UnitedHealthcare Pharmacy. If the pharmacy is carved out to another vendor, the ASO fees and Credits
are subject to change.

eServices Reporting - (interactive fully Web-based reporting)

Federal External Review Program (third level appeals) - our Medical ASO fee includes a maximum of 5
reviews. Reviews in excess of this limit will be charged at $500 per review.

Advocate4Me Customer Service Model that provides participants with access to a one-stop advocacy
resource for an unprecedented range of needs, including support and access to services across medical
benefits, claims, pharmacy, clinical, incentives, and more.

Customer Service, our quoted customer service model offers members a high-touch, personal guide who
provides support in navigating benefits, understanding payment options, resolving claim issues and
working through the health care system. In addition to acting as a one-stop shop where members can be
directed to the most appropriate existing services, representatives can provide additional information
relevant to personal needs and take ownership of inquires end-to-end. For those not resolved during the
initial call, customer service representatives take ownership until resolution including call back to the
member.

Employer Internet Solution —www.employereservices.com

4
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



e Our quote includes the management of over 100 disease states/conditions, as part of our Personal Health
Support (PHS) program. We believe this approach will adequately address the clinical conditions present
within the population - though we are open to discussing and proposing alternative programs, should
clinical prevalence indicate an appropriate ROI.

e Consumer Activation, including basic navigation guide, health statements with individualized messaging,
advanced concierge call services, and access to member portal with consumer activation messaging

e UnitedHealthcare will duplicate requested plan of benefits in principle and in a manner compatible with
our understanding of the basic plan designs. Our quotation may be adjusted contingent upon review of all
Medical plan design specifics. Our fees may be adjusted, or changes to the plans may be required to
enable us to administer claim payments.

Pricing Assumptions

e The Plan or its sponsor is responsible for state or federal surcharges, assessments, or similar taxes or fees
imposed by governmental entities or agencies on the Plan, Plan Sponsor or us, including but not limited to
those imposed pursuant to the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010 (PPACA), as amended
from time to time. This includes responsibility for determining the amount due, funding, and remitting
the PPACA Transitional Reinsurance fee and the PCORI fee which are remitted to the government
(federal and/or state).

e The fees quoted do not include state or federal surcharges, assessments, or similar taxes/fees imposed by
governmental entities or agencies on the Plan, Plan Sponsor or UnitedHealthcare. We reserve the right to
adjust the rates (i) in the event of any changes in federal, state or other applicable legislation or regulation;
(ii) in the event of any changes in plan design or procedures required by the applicable regulatory
authority or by the sponsor; and (iii) as otherwise permitted in the Administrative Services Agreement.

e The administrative fees set forth herein do not include fees related to the requirements set forth in the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, including the No Surprises Act. Additional fees for these new
regulatory requirements will be provided at a future date once regulatory guidance is received and final
compliance requirements are determined.

e UnitedHealthcare reserves the right to revise this quotation under the following circumstances:

*  The total number of enrolled medical employees varies by more than 10 percent from the assumed
medical enrollment of 1740

« The average contract size, defined as the total number of enrolled employees plus dependents divided
by the total number of enrolled employees, varies by 10 percent or more from the assumed average
contract size of 2.09.

»  The benefits or service requirements requested and/or quoted change prior to or after the effective
date.

« Inthe event of any changes in federal, state or other applicable legislation or regulation that require
changes to this quotation.

* Inthe event of any changes in plan design required by the applicable regulatory authority or by the
Plan sponsor.

« Inthe event that any taxes, surcharges, assessments, or similar charges are imposed by governmental
entities or agencies on the Plan or UnitedHealthcare, in its role as administrator or insurer.

»  As otherwise permitted in our Administratives Services Agreement

e  Our mature quotation includes the processing of runout claims for 6 months following the termination of
our contract.

o If pharmacy benefits are carved out the ASO fees quoted above may be revised.

e  Customer will only receive Rebates to the extent that Rebates are actually received by United. For
example, if a government action or a major change in pharmaceutical industry practices eliminates or
materially reduces manufacturer Rebate programs, Customer’s payment amount may be reduced or
eliminated. In such event, United shall promptly notify Customer and revise or eliminate such payment
effective with the date of the reduction or elimination in Rebate payments. In addition, reduction or
elimination of Rebates in this event shall constitute a change in the Agreement as described in the Fees
Section such that United has the right to increase the fees for the Pharmacy Benefits Management services
or increase the percentage of Rebate dollars retained by United.

5
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



We reserve the right to adjust our rebate guarantee if changes made to our prescription drug list (PDL) for
the purpose of achieving lower net drug cost for WILLIAMSON COUNTY and our other ASO customers
result in significant reductions to the rebate level.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY will receive 80.0% of rebates on prescription drug products dispensed under
the medical benefit plan.

Commissions are excluded.

This quotation assumes UnitedHealthcare will retain claim fiduciary responsibility

United will provide a Wellness Credit, Administrative Credit (General Purpose) to help WILLIAMSON
COUNTY mitigate costs associated with additional wellness services from United, administration of the
plan

These credits are available as follows:

«  The parties must have an executed Agreement.

«  The first month of service fees under the Agreement has been received by United.

+  WILLIAMSON COUNTY’s enrollment with United must always exceed 1323 Employees.

»  Credits must be used between 01/01/2025 and 01/01/2026. Any Credits not used during this time
period are forfeit.

*  Upon request from WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a credit will be issued in United’s fee billing system.

»  Upon presentation of receipts for costs, a credit will be issued in United’s fee billing system in the
amount of the receipted expenses, total amount not to exceed the full credit.

+ If WILLIAMSON COUNTY terminates the Agreement prior to 12/31/2027, WILLIAMSON
COUNTY will repay United a prorated portion of the credit paid in the year of termination based on
the termination date. Credits in prior years are not subject to repayment. All unpaid credits are
forfeit.

« If enrollment with United falls below the enrollment threshold, WILLIAMSON COUNTY will repay
United an amount proportional to the enrollment reduction based on the amount of the credit paid at
the time enrollment falls below the threshold.

»  The amount of the credit not yet paid is reduced proportional to the enrollment reduction.

» If during the course of the first year unforeseen or additional expense items arise related to the
WILLIAMSON COUNTY implementation, UHC reserves the right to use a portion of this credit to
offset such expenses.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY acknowledges that UHC Hub products and services are offered and provided
by third-party vendors that are not affiliated with United, and United disclaims any performance or
financial return guarantees made by those third-party vendors. WILLIAMSON COUNTY agrees that
United is not responsible or liable in any way for such performance or financial return guarantees.

A third-party vendor’s participation in UHC Hub may terminate in the middle of the Initial Term or
Renewal Term of this Agreement. In that instance, the product or service will no longer be provided from
that vendor and no further Fees will be charged for that product or service.

Customer acknowledges that UHC Hub products and services are offered and provided by third-party vendors that are
not affiliated with United. Customer agrees that United is not responsible or liable in any way for such performance
or financial return guarantees. Certain UHC Hub products are subject to state sales Tax. United will invoice and
Customer agrees to pay United for any required Taxes. A third-party vendor’s participation in UHC Hub may
terminate in the middle of the Initial Term or Renewal Term of this Agreement. In that instance, the product or service
will no longer be provided from that vendor and no further Fees will be charged for that product or service. Fees for
UHC Hub products and services will be paid through a withdrawal from the Bank Account.

Advanced Analytics and Recovery
United’s large-scale analytics to identify additional recovery opportunities.

6
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



e Claims re-examined every month for up to 12 months.

»  Post-adjudicated claims.

Coordination of Benefits (“COB”)

«  Verify primary/secondary payer accuracy.

» Identify claims to be investigated using a layered approach to identify other primary payers:

1. Eligibility match to other commercial payers.
2. Eligibility match to Medicare.

»  Correct pre-adjudicated claims prior to claim payment.

»  Update claims systems with other primary/secondary payers’ information.

*  COB indicators set to edit subsequent claims with primary/secondary payers’ information.

Credit Balance Recovery

»  Review, validate, and recover credit balances (dollars) on existing patient accounts through a combination of analysis and
technology.

»  On-site at hospitals and facilities.

»  Post-adjudicated claims.

Focused Claim Review

«  Review of claims for inappropriate billing of services not documented in clinical notes.

«  Board certified, same-specialty medical directors.

Pre-adjudicated claims or post-adjudicated claims.

Fraud, Waste, and Abuse Management

«  Detection and recovery of wasteful, abusive, and/or fraudulent claims.

»  Search claims for patterns which indicate possible waste or error by identifying specific claims for additional review.

«  Evaluate claims to identify inappropriate levels of care, coding, and/or resource utilization.

«  Management can include pre-adjudicated claims or post-adjudicated claims.

Hospital Bill and Premium Audit

« In-depth review of hospital medical records or other related documentation compared to claimed amounts to ensure billing
accuracy.

»  Post-adjudicated claims.

Third-Party Liability — Subrogation and Injury Coverage Coordination

«  Services to prevent the payment of Plan benefits, or recover Plan benefits, which should be paid by a third party.

«  Does not include benefits paid in connection with coordination of benefits, Medicare, or other Overpayments.

«  Pre-adjudicated claims or post-adjudicated claims.

»  Customer will not engage any entity except United to provide such services without prior United approval.

Litigation and Arbitration Fees for Recoveries

«  Litigation or arbitration to recover Overpayments and other Plan recovery opportunities.

*  Outside attorneys’ fees and costs directly incurred with litigation or arbitration.

»  Pre-adjudicated claims or post-adjudicated claims.

Naviguard Program

»  Offers reimbursement methodologies for emergent and non-emergent out of network claims which calculates allowed
amounts based on what a healthcare provider generally accepts for the same or similar service.

» Includes an advocacy component where Participants can access resources, and on-line tools and materials to help
Participants stay in network and where assistance is provided in explaining reimbursement methodologies.

»  For claims above a threshold established by United, the advocacy component includes United negotiating with a provider
on behalf of a Participant with respect to Participant’s balance billed amount (e.g., non-emergent, choice claim).

»  If the provider objects to what it was paid from the application of the allowed amount, or member contacts United for
support with resolving a balance bill, United will increase compensation for a particular claim if: (a) United reasonably
concludes that the particular facts and circumstances related to a claim provide justification for reimbursement greater than
that which would result from the application of the allowed amount, and (b) United believes that it would serve the best
interests of the Plan and its Participants (including interests in avoiding costs and expenses of disputes over payment of
claims).

»  Fees are based on the Savings Obtained, which is the amount billed by a health care provider minus the final amount paid
to the health care provider pursuant to the out-of-network program selected by the Plan which includes amounts payable
by the Participant.

The interest rate on unpaid Fees and underfunding the Bank Account is the Prime rate plus 4%.

For clinical support. if applicable, Customer will pay a Fee for United’s services, equal to 2.5% of chiropractic allowed

expenses, whether in or out of network.

7
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



Second Opinion Services. Participants will have access to personalized consultations by video or phone from medical experts.

A designated care team coordinator guides Participants through the entire process, including follow up. The information

provided through this service does not constitute medical advice and does not diagnose, treat, or prescribe treatment of medical

conditions.

Specialist Management Solution (SMS)

Concierge services and surgical care navigation, guiding Participants to providers who perform outpatient surgical

specialties/procedures. Services include the following:

»  Advocate, a single point of contact through the entire continuum of care.

+  Participant activation and outreach campaign support.

e Customer data and reporting.

«  Gross Savings means the established episode market average for hospital outpatient department cost per case (based on
historic claims data) compared to the actual cost for Participants who had the same procedure in an ambulatory surgical
center.

Disclosure: A United affiliate provides payment services to the healthcare industry and offers medical providers with various
payment methods and options, including electronic payments, virtual cards and checks. Some options are available to medical
providers for a fee and may result in the receipt of transaction fees or other compensation (e.g., 1% to 3% of the total transaction
amount, or at the election of the provider a per transaction fee of up to $10) by a United affiliate. This has no impact on the Fees
paid by Customer under this Agreement.

FSA Fees

1/1/2025 1/1/2026 1/1/2027

FSA, Dependent Care Spending
Account Fees

through through through

12/31/2025 12/31/2026 12/31/2027
FSA Fee - PEPM $3.00 $3.00 $3.00

B FSA fees above apply to employees enrolled in the health care spending or dependent care spending accounts, or both.

B A minimum monthly billing of $100 applies

FSA Nondiscrimination testing (NDT) $500

Nondiscrimination Test Package

B This optional service provides the results of three tests Non-Discrimination Tests (25% Key Concentration Test
[overall Section 125 Plan], 55% Average Benefits Test and 25% Owner’s Concentration Test) which are a subset
of the testing that may be required by the IRS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY provides the data to us, we perform the
mathematical calculations and provide a report that indicates pass/fail by test. We are not providing consulting or
legal advice.

Standard FSA services including:

B |nitial supply of standard employee brochures.

B Single claim submission with automatic roll-over from established feeds (i.e., Spectera® Vision, UnitedHealthcare
Dental and OptumRX).

B Check minimum $25.

B Daily payment cycle.

B Customer care representation during normal business hours.

B Fligibility information processed via electronic file submission (FTP or EDT) or tape cartridge with up to two
files or tape cartridges per month.

]

Standard FSA banking arrangements using separate bank account for FSA plan.

8
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



B Direct deposit of payments to employee bank accounts with online direct deposit administration at myuhc.com®.

B Account information through myuhc.com for participants enrolled in UnitedHealthcare health plans.
B Assumes WILLIAMSON COUNTY will retain claim fiduciary responsibility for the UnitedHealthcare administered FSA plan.

Standard FSA reports including:

B Member Detail Reports, providing detailed account status for each participant.

B Executive Summary Reports, providing summarized data from the Member Detail Report as well as monthly
activity information.

B Utilization Reports, providing general statistical information on the types of expenses being submitted.

Our Flexible Spending Account (FSA) quote is subject to the terms and conditions outlined in the Financial
Commentary.

COBRA Fees
$0.55 Per Employee

Fee Schedule per month
Group Setup Fee (one-time fee at Implementation) Included
COBRA Continuant Takeover Charge (one-time charge per current continuant from included
previous COBRA administrator)
On-going Maintenance Fee N/A
Ongoing COBRA Continuant Per Month Charge Included
COBRA Services
Qualifying Event Notification (QEN) includes distribution of QENs and election forms
via proof of mail with instructions, and processing of enrollment forms returned (per Included
notice)
COBRA / HIPAA Initial Rights Notifications (per notice) AKA New Hire Notification Included
State Continuation Notification (per notice) Included
Outside Carrier Eligibility Feeds and Premium Remittance (per carrier per month) Included
Open Enrollment Services
Open Enrollment Service (per person): Includes packaging and distribution of all $8.00 Plus Postage
related benefit materials and/or informational documents as designated by and *There is a $100 minimum for
provided by the client Open Enrollment Services
Optional Services
Medicare-D Notifications $0.95/Notification
Retro/HIPAA Initial Rights Notices (Per Notice) $3.00/Notification
Customized Services (Letters, Correspondence) Varies, plus postage
Direct Bill/Retiree Services - Per continuant, per month $4.50
COBRA 2% Administration Fee
UnitedHealthcare will retain the 2% administration fee that is routinely charged to
enrolled COBRA participants

9
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



Exhibit C — Guarantees

The Fees at risk do not include Customer-elected optional and non-standard programs Fees, all credits, Payment
Integrity Programs Fees, Out-of-Network Programs Fees, Commission Funds, Consultant Funds, and ancillary
product Fees.

The Fees payable by Customer under this Agreement will be adjusted through a credit to Customer’s Fees in
accordance with the guarantees set forth below unless otherwise defined in the guarantee. Unless otherwise specified,
these guarantees are effective for the period beginning January 1, 2025 through December 31, 2025 (“Guarantee
Period”). With respect to the aspects of United’s performance addressed in this exhibit, these Fee adjustments are
Customer’s exclusive financial remedies.

United shall not be required to meet any of the guarantees provided for in this Agreement or amendments thereto to
the extent United’s failure is due to Customer’s actions or inactions or if United fails to meet these standards due to
fire, embargo, strike, war, accident, act of God, acts of terrorism or United’s required compliance with any law,
regulation, or governmental agency mandate or anything beyond United’s reasonable control.

Prior to the end of the Guarantee Period, and on the condition that this Agreement remains in force, United may specify
to Customer in writing new guarantees for the subsequent Guarantee Period. If United specifies new guarantees,
United will also provide Customer with a new Exhibit that will replace this Exhibit for that subsequent Guarantee
Period.

Claim is defined as an initial and complete written request for payment of a Plan benefit made by an enrollee,
physician, or other healthcare provider on an accepted format. Unless stated otherwise, the claims are limited to
medical claims processed through the claims systems. Claims processed and products administered through any other
system, including claims for other products such as vision, dental, flexible spending accounts, health reimbursement
accounts, health savings accounts, or pharmacy coverage, are not included in the calculation of the measurements.
Also, services provided under capitated arrangements are not processed as a typical claim, therefore capitated
payments are not included in the measurements.

Time to Process in 10 Days

Definition The percentage of all claims United receives will be processed within the designated number of business days
of receipt.
Measurement Percentage of claims processed [ 94%
Time to process, in business days or less after receipt of claim business
days 10
Criteria Standard claim operations reports
Level Site Level
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23,143
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%
Gradients 11 business days

12 business days
13 business days
14 business days
15 business days or more

Procedural Accuracy

Definition Procedural accuracy rate of not less than the designated percent.
Measurement Percentage of claims processed without procedural (i.e. non-financial) errors | 97%
Criteria Statistically significant random sample of claims processed is reviewed to determine the percentage of claim
dollars processed without procedural (i.e. non-financial) errors.
Level Office Level
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23,143
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%
10

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



Gradients

96.99% - 96.50%
96.49% - 96.00%
95.99% - 95.50%
95.49% - 95.00%
Below 95.00%

Dollar Accuracy (DAR)

Definition Dollar accuracy rate of not less than the designated percent in any guarter.

Measurement Percentage of claims dollars processed accurately | 99%

Criteria Statistically significant random sample of claims processed is reviewed to determine the percentage of claim
dollars processed correctly out of the total claim dollars paid.

Level Office Level

Period Annually

Payment Period Annually

Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23,143

Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%

Gradients 98.99% - 98.50%

Phone service guarantees and standards apply to Participant calls made to the customer care center that primarily services
Customer’s Participants. If Customer elects a specialized phone service model the results may be blended with more than one call
center and/or level. They do not include calls made to care management personnel and/or calls to the senior center for Medicare
Participants, nor do they include calls for services/products other than medical, such as mental health/substance abuse, pharmacy
(except when United is Customer’s pharmacy benefit services administrator), dental, vision, Health Savings Account, etc.

98.49% - 98.00%
97.99% - 97.50%
97.49% - 97.00
Below 97.00%

Average Speed of Answer

Definition Calls will sequence through United’s phone system and be answered by customer service within the
parameters set forth.
Measurement Percentage of calls answered 100%
Time answered in seconds, on average | seconds 30
Criteria Standard tracking reports produced by the phone system for all calls
Level Team that services Customer’s account
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23,143
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%
Gradients 32 seconds or less
34 seconds or less
36 seconds or less
38 seconds or less
Greater than 38 seconds
Abandonment Rate
Definition The average call abandonment rate will be no greater than the percentage set forth
Measurement Percentage of total incoming calls to customer service abandoned, on average | 1.80%
Criteria Standard tracking reports produced by the phone system for all calls
Level Team that services Customer’s account
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23,143
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%
Gradients 1.81% - 2.30%
2.31% - 2.80%
2.81% - 3.30%
3.31% - 3.80%
Greater than 3.80%
Call Quality Score
Definition Maintain a call quality score of not less than the percent set forth
Measurement Call quality score to meet or exceed 93%

11
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



Criteria Random sampling of calls is each assigned a customer service quality score, using United’s standard internal
call quality assurance program.
Level Office that services Customer’s account
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $23.143
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient 20%
Gradients 92.99% - 91.00%
90.99% - 89.00%
88.99% - 87.00%
86.99% - 85.00%
Below 85.00%
Employee (Member) Satisfaction
Definition The overall satisfaction will be determined by the question that reads “Overall, how satisfied are you with the
way we administer your medical health insurance plan?”
Measurement Percentage of respondents, on average, indicating a grade of satisfied or higher | 80%
Criteria Operations standard survey, conducted over the course of the year; may be customer specific for an additional
charge.
Level Office that services Customer’s account
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $11,571
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient N/A
Gradients Not applicable
Customer Satisfaction
Definition The overall satisfaction will be determined by the question that reads “How satisfied are you overall with
UnitedHealthcare?”
Measurement Minimum score on a 10-point scale [ score 5
Criteria Standard Customer Scorecard Survey
Level Customer specific
Period Annually
Payment Period Annually
Fees at Risk Total Dollars at Risk for this metric $11,571
Payment Amount | Of the Fees at Risk for this metric, percentage at risk for each gradient N/A
Gradients Not applicable

12
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



In the event any of the terms herein are inconsistent with the requirements of any federal, state or other applicable law
or regulation, then the inconsistent terms will be null and void and United will have the right to revise, reprice or
revoke this arrangement.

Pharmacy rate guarantees.

Definition
Measurement 01/01/2024 01/01/2025
and Criteria Component Discount Guarantee - Broad Network
Retail Brand, Average Wholesale Price (AWP) less 21.90% 21.90%
i Retail Brand -- 90 Day Supply, AWP less 24.90% 24.90%
Retail Generic - 30 and 90 Day Supply, AWP less 84.00% 84.00%
Mail Order Brand, AWP less 25.50% 25.50%
Mail Order Generic, AWP less 87.00% 87.00%
The Guaranteed Discount amount will be determined by multiplying the AWP by the guaranteed discount off AWP
by each component.
Dispensing Fees - Broad Network
Retail Brand - 30 Day $0.50 $0.50
B} Retail Brand -- 90 Day Supply $0.10 $0.10
Retail Generic - 30 Day $0.50 $0.50
Retail Generic -- 90 Day Supply $0.10 $0.10
Dispensing fee totals are calculated by multiplying the actual scripts for each type by the contracted rate for that
script type.
Minimum Rebate Guarantee (Advantage PDL)
; Rebate Sharing Percentage 100.0% 100.0%
_ Basis, per script Brand Brand
) Retail - 30 and 90 Day $411.52 $463.16
} Mail Order $665.06 $701.55
Specialty Included In Retail Include_d In Includeq In
- Retail Retail
Fees
Variable Copay program (monthly, per eligible member) $0.45 $0.45
Level Customer Specific
Period Annually
Payment Period | Annually
Payment
Amount -- | The amount the actual discounts are less than the guaranteed discount amount for each individual component.
Discounts
Payment
Amount -- | The amount the combined actual dispensing fee exceeds the combined contracted dispensing fee.
Dispensing Fees
Payment
Amount -- | The amount the combined actual Rebate amount is less than the combined guaranteed Rebate amount.
Rebates
Conditions Discount & Dispense Fee Specific Conditions

» Discounts are based on actual Network Pharmacy brand and generic usage of retail and mail order drugs. The
guaranteed discount amount will be determined by multiplying the AWP by the contracted discount rate off AWP
by component.

* Does not apply to items covered under the Plan for which no AWP measure exists.

* Discounts calculated based on AWP less the ingredient cost; discount percentages are the discounts divided by
the AWP. Discounts for retail and mail order generic prescriptions represent the average AWP based on savings
off Maximum Allowable Cost (MAC) pricing for MAC generics and percentage discount savings off AWP for
non-MAC generics. All other discounts represent the percentage discount savings off of AWP.

13
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




* The arrangement excludes generic medications launched as an 'at-risk' product, generic medication with pending
litigation, compound drugs, retail out of network claims, mail order drugs (for dispensing fee arrangement) and
Indian Health Service Claims.

* The Arrangement excludes usual & customary claims, vaccines, long term care facility claims, over-the-counter
claims.

* The Arrangement includes veterans’ affairs facility claims.

* The retail and mail order generic discounts exclude any generic drug that has two or fewer generic manufacturers;
the retail and mail order brand discounts include any generic drug that has two or fewer generic manufacturers.

* The 90 day supply Retail guarantee includes drugs dispensed for 84 days or greater.
* The Mail Order guarantee includes drugs dispensed for 46 days or greater.

* Specialty drugs dispensed outside United's specialty Pharmacy Network are included in the retail guarantees.
Specialty drugs dispensed through United's specialty Pharmacy Network are excluded from the Retail and Mail
guarantees.

Rebate Specific Conditions
» Assumes implementation of United's Advantage PDL

* Client directed deviations from the PDL and PDL exclusions or uptiers, or clinical programs may result in
changes to pricing and guarantees, which will be factored in at the time of rebate payment and/or reconciliation.

+ Calculation of the guaranteed rebate amount will exclude ineligible claims including:
- claims where the plan is not the primary payer (e.g., coordination of benefits and subrogation claims)
- claims approved by formulary exception

- claims not covered by Customer's benefit design or PDL

- claims receiving 340B pricing

- long term care pharmacy claims

- federal government pharmacy claims

- claims for non-FDA approved products

- compound drug claims

- direct member reimbursement claims

* Devices are excluded from the claim counts; Insulins and Test Strips are not excluded.

» Vaccines are excluded from the claim counts.

* Rebate guarantee payments or reconciliations may be adjusted in the event of a change impacting the level of
Rebates due to the introduction of therapeutically equivalent, lower Rebate drugs (e.g. biosimilar, authorized brand
alternative, lower cost non-Generic Drug alternative) or the reduction of Wholesale Acquisition Cost on a Brand
Drug subject to Rebates. In the event a payment or reconciliation adjustment is required, such adjustment will be
based on the difference between a) pharmaceutical manufacturer revenue prior to the introduction of the lower
Rebate drugs and b) the actual pharmaceutical manufacturer revenue received after the introduction of the lower
Rebate drugs. Such adjustment does not apply to Generic Drugs that launch after the Brand Drug no longer has
patent protection.

» The Rebate guarantees set forth herein do not incorporate the impact of the elimination of the Average
Manufacturer’s Price (AMP) Cap pursuant to the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. United reserves the right to
modify or eliminate any Rebate guarantees once it has been able to determine that impact and the resulting changes
to Rebates received from pharmaceutical manufacturers.

United reserves the right to modify or eliminate this arrangement as follows based upon changes in Rebates:

« if changes made to United's PDL, for the purpose of achieving a lower net drug cost for Customer and United's
other ASO customers, result in significant reductions to the Rebate level

14
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




« in the event that there are material deviations to the anticipated timing of drugs that will come off patent and no
longer generate Rebates

« if there is a change impacting the availability or amount of Rebates offered by drug manufacturer(s), including
changes related to the elimination or material modification of a drug manufacturer(s) historic models or practices
related to the provision of Rebates

« United will pay Rebates consistent with the Agreement. A reconciliation of the Rebate amounts will occur after
the end of each annual contract period and when Rebate payments are substantially complete. The reconciliation

calculates the minimum rebate amount by multiplying the actual number of scripts filled by the applicable rebate

amount for that script type.

* Specialty rebates are included in the guaranteed retail per-script rebates above.

» Manufacturer Administrative Fees are the administrative fees paid by drug manufacturers to United’s PBM
affiliate as consideration for maintaining systems and processes necessary for managing and administering Rebate
programs. Manufacturer Administrative Fees are included in the guaranteed rebate arrangement.

« If Customer terminates pharmacy benefit services with United prior to the end of the Pharmacy Pricing Term,
United will retain any and all pending or future Rebates payable under the Agreement as of the effective date of the
termination of pharmacy benefit services.

General Conditions

* All pricing guarantees shall remain in effect for the entire contract period of 01/01/2024 through 12/31/2025
("Pharmacy Pricing Term"). Each twelve month period is a Guarantee Period.

* Specialty drugs typically covered under the medical benefit (administered / handled by a provider, administered
in a physician's office, ambulatory or home infusion), and/or transitioned to the pharmacy benefit, are excluded
from all guarantees.

* Drugs, products, supplies approved, covered and/or prescribed for the diagnosis, treatment or prevention of
COVID-19 are excluded from all guarantees.

» On mail order drugs, specialty drugs, and retail pharmacy drugs and services including dispensing fees, United
will retain the difference between what United reimburses the Network Pharmacy and Customer's payment for a
prescription drug product or service.

« Pricing and guarantees assume enrollment of 1,643 Employees and 3,439 Participants; pricing and guarantees
may be revised or withdrawn if actual enrollment varies by 10% or more from assumptions.

* The lesser of three logic (non-ZBL) will apply to Participant payments. Participants pay the lesser of the
discounted price, the usual and customary charge or the cost share amount.

* All pricing guarantees require the selection of United’s PBM as exclusive provider of pharmacy benefit services,
including but not limited to retail, mail order, and specialty networks.

United will have no financial guarantee obligation under the Agreement for any partial Guarantee Period if
Customer terminates with an effective date prior to the end of the Pharmacy Pricing Term.

* In the event any of the terms herein is inconsistent with the requirements of any federal, state or other applicable
law or regulation, then the inconsistent term(s) will be null and void and United will have the right to revise,
reprice or revoke this arrangement.

« United reserves the right to revise or revoke this arrangement if: a) changes in federal, state or other applicable
law or regulation require modifications; b) there are material changes to the AWP as published by the pricing
agency that establishes the AWP as used in these arrangements; c) Customer makes benefit changes that impact the
arrangements; d) there is a material industry change in pricing methodologies resulting in a new source or
benchmark; e) it is not accepted within ninety (90) days of the issuance of our quote; f) if Customer changes their
mail service benefit; g) Customer utilizes a vendor, that facilitates steering members to different drugs or
pharmacies to the extent these services impact the financial guarantees under this Agreement.

15
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




TRRX (08/2023)

Brand / Generic Reconciliation Definition

» Brand Drug: An FDA approved drug, or a drug that is designated by FDA a DESI (Drug Efficacy Study
Implementation) drug, or product, which is manufactured and distributed by an innovator drug company, or its
licensee , set forth in Medi-Span’s National Drug Data File as a brand drug identified by all of the products
meeting at least one of the following criteria:

- Medi-Span Multi-Source Code ("MSC") is equal to M, O, or N.

 Generic Drug: An FDA approved drug, or a drug that is designated by FDA a DESI (Drug Efficacy Study
Implementation) drug, or product, that is therapeutically equivalent to other pharmaceutically equivalent products,
as set forth in Medi-Span’s National Drug Data File as a generic drug identified by all products meeting at least
one of the following criteria:

- Medi-Span Multi-Source Code ("MSC") is equal to Y.

16
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




Specialty Pharmacy Discount Guarantee

Definition Specialty drug discount level based on actual specialty drug utilization for the specialty drugs dispensed
through United's specialty Pharmacy Network. United reserves the right to change the designation of a
drug from specialty to non-specialty based on market conditions.

Measurement Discount targets for individual drugs dispensed through United's specialty Pharmacy Network. See chart
below.

Specialty drugs not included on the list below and dispensed through United's specialty Pharmacy Network
will be guaranteed at a discount of 14.0%.

Criteria Actual utilization, using Average Wholesale Price (AWP) in dollars, using our data, of specialty drugs
through our specialty Pharmacy Network will be multiplied against the discount targets for the individual
drugs to determine the overall discount target dollars. This total will be compared to actual discounts
achieved for these drugs during the Guarantee Period.

The overall discount target dollars may be adjusted based on utilization of unlisted drugs to which the
separate 14.0% discount applies. This total will be compared to actual discounts achieved for these drugs
during the Guarantee Period.

Level Customer Specific

Pel’iOd Annual

Payment

Period Annual

;?]'?uenqt The amount the combined actual specialty drug discounts are less than the sum of the individual specialty
drug discount targets as computed above.

Conditions * Discounts calculated based on the AWP less the ingredient cost; discount percentages are the discounts

divided by the AWP. Discounts for retail generic prescriptions represent the average savings off AWP
based on Maximum Allowable Cost (MAC) pricing for MAC generics and percentage discount savings
off AWP for non-MAC generics. All other discounts represent the percentage discount savings off of
AWP,

* Specialty drugs dispensed outside United's specialty Pharmacy Network and drugs for which no AWP
measure exists are excluded.

* Listed drugs which cease to be defined as specialty drugs during the Guarantee Period will be reconciled
outside of the Specialty Pharmacy guarantee in the channel in which they are dispensed (retail or mail
order).

* Limited Distribution (LDD) status is subject to change based on manufacturer decision.

* Specialty drugs typically covered under the medical benefit (administered / handled by a provider,
administered in a physician's office, ambulatory or home infusion), and/or transitioned to the pharmacy
benefit, are excluded from all guarantees.

* United reserves the right to revise or revoke this guarantee if: a) material changes in federal, state or other
applicable law or regulation require modifications; b) there are material changes to the AWP as published
by the pricing agency that establishes the AWP as used in this guarantee; c) Customer makes benefit
changes that impact the guarantee; d) there is a material industry change in pricing methodologies resulting
in a new source or benchmark;

* On specialty drugs, United will retain the difference between what United reimburses the Network
Pharmacy and Customer's payment for a prescription drug product or service.

17
Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




Specialty
Drug
Category

Drug Name

LDD
Indicator

Guarantee
Pricing
(AWP-%)

Specialty
Drug
Category

Drug Name

LDD
Indicator

Guarantee
Pricing
(AWP-%)

ANEMIA

ARANESP

No

15.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

HUMIRA

No

16.90%

ANEMIA

EPOGEN

No

14.10%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

ILUMYA

No

14.90%

ANEMIA

PROCRIT

No

14.40%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

KEVZARA

No

10.70%

ANEMIA

RETACRIT

No

14.90%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

KINERET

Yes

14.30%

ANTICONV
ULSANT

DIACOMIT

Yes

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

OLUMIAN
T

Yes

13.30%

ANTICONV
ULSANT

EPIDIOLEX

Yes

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

OPZELURA

No

11.80%

ANTICONV
ULSANT

FINTEPLA

Yes

11.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

ORENCIA

No

15.00%

ANTICONV
ULSANT

ZTALMY

Yes

11.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

OTEZLA

No

14.80%

ANTIHYPE
RLIPIDEMI
C

JUXTAPID

Yes

14.10%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

RIDAURA

No

14.90%

ANTI-
INFECTIVE

ARIKAYCE

Yes

13.80%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

RINVOQ

No

14.90%

ANTI-
INFECTIVE

DARAPRIM

Yes

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

SILIQ

Yes

12.30%

ANTI-
INFECTIVE

PYRIMETH
AMINE

No

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

SIMPONI

No

14.90%

ANTIVIRA
L

LIVTENCIT
Y

Yes

13.80%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

SKYRIZI

No

18.90%

ASTHMA

FASENRA

Yes

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS

SOTYKTU

No

12.30%

ASTHMA

NUCALA

Yes

13.30%

INFLAMM
ATORY

STELARA

No

16.90%

18

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




CONDITIO
NS
INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
ASTHMA XOLAIR Yes 13.30% NS TALTZ No 12.30%
INFLAMM
ATORY
CARDIOVA CONDITIO
SCULAR CAMZYOS Yes 12.30% NS TREMFYA No 14.90%
INFLAMM
ATORY
CARDIOVA | DROXIDOP CONDITIO
SCULAR A Yes 33.70% NS XELJANZ No 14.90%
INFLAMM
ATORY
CARDIOVA | NORTHER CONDITIO | XELJANZ
SCULAR A Yes 14.80% NS XR No 14.90%
IRON
CARDIOVA | VYNDAMA OVERLOA | DEFERASI
SCULAR X Yes 16.10% D ROX Yes 66.70%
IRON
CARDIOVA | VYNDAQE OVERLOA | DEFERIPR
SCULAR L Yes 13.30% D ONE Yes 33.70%
IRON
CNS OVERLOA
AGENTS AUSTEDO No 14.30% D EXJADE Yes 13.00%
IRON
CNS OVERLOA | FERRIPRO
AGENTS ENSPRYNG Yes 12.80% D X Yes 13.30%
IRON
ICD:ESENTS EIXSERVA Yes OVERLOA | JADENU No
14.30% D 14.30%
CNS KIDNEY
AGENTS FIRDAPSE Yes 11.30% DISEASE TARPEYO Yes 12.30%
CNS LIVER
AGENTS HETLI0Z Yes 14.80% DISEASE OCALIVA Yes 15.90%
MONOCLO
NAL
ANTIBODY
CNS MISCELLA
AGENTS INGREZZA Yes 13.80% NEOUS BENLYSTA Yes 14.30%
MOOD
CNS DISORDER
AGENTS RADICAVA Yes 13.30% DRUGS SPRAVATO No 14.30%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS RELYVRIO Yes 12.30% SCLEROSIS | AMPYRA Yes 12.60%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS RILUTEK No 14.30% SCLEROSIS | AUBAGIO No 13.30%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS RILUZOLE No 92.70% SCLEROSIS | AVONEX No 14.80%
CNS MULTIPLE | BAFIERTA
AGENTS RUZURGI Yes 12.30% SCLEROSIS | M Yes 14.80%
CNS MULTIPLE | BETASERO
AGENTS SABRIL Yes 16.90% SCLEROSIS | N No 14.90%
CNS SODIUM MULTIPLE | COPAXON
AGENTS OXYBATE Yes 7.20% SCLEROSIS | E No 15.50%
CNS TASIMELT MULTIPLE | DALFAMP
AGENTS EON Yes 33.70% SCLEROSIS | RIDIN Yes 92.90%
19

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




DIMETHYL
CNS TETRABEN MULTIPLE | FUMARAT
AGENTS AZINE No 49.00% SCLEROSIS | E Yes 79.60%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS TIGLUTIK Yes 11.30% SCLEROSIS | EXTAVIA No 14.90%
CNS VIGABATR MULTIPLE | FINGOLIM
AGENTS IN No 18.40% SCLEROSIS | OD No 69.40%
CNS VIGADRO MULTIPLE
AGENTS NE Yes 17.40% SCLEROSIS | GILENYA No 14.80%
CNS MULTIPLE | GLATIRAM
AGENTS XENAZINE Yes 16.40% SCLEROSIS | ER No 79.60%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS XYREM Yes 7.20% SCLEROSIS | GLATOPA No 79.60%
CNS MULTIPLE
AGENTS XYWAV Yes 8.20% SCLEROSIS | KESIMPTA No 14.80%
CYSTIC MULTIPLE | MAVENCL
FIBROSIS BETHKIS No 12.30% SCLEROSIS | AD Yes 14.80%
CYSTIC BRONCHIT MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS oL Yes 14.30% SCLEROSIS | MAYZENT No 14.80%
CYSTIC MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS CAYSTON Yes 15.30% SCLEROSIS | PLEGRIDY Yes 14.30%
CYSTIC KALYDEC MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS 0 Yes 14.30% SCLEROSIS | PONVORY Yes 11.80%
CYSTIC KITABIS MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS PAK No 13.30% SCLEROSIS | REBIF No 14.80%
CYSTIC MULTIPLE | REBIF
FIBROSIS ORKAMBI Yes 14.30% SCLEROSIS | REBIDOSE No 14.80%
CYSTIC PULMOZY MULTIPLE | TECFIDER
FIBROSIS ME No 15.90% SCLEROSIS | A Yes 14.80%
CYSTIC MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS SYMDEKO Yes 14.30% SCLEROSIS | VUMERITY Yes 13.30%
CYSTIC MULTIPLE
FIBROSIS TOBI No 14.60% SCLEROSIS | ZEPOSIA Yes 13.30%
TOBI MUSCULO
CYSTIC PODHALE SKELETAL
FIBROSIS R No 14.60% AGENTS EVRYSDI Yes 8.20%
MUSCULO
CYSTIC TOBRAMY SKELETAL
FIBROSIS CIN No 69.40% AGENTS VOXZOGO Yes 12.30%
CYSTIC NARCOLEP
FIBROSIS TRIKAFTA Yes 14.30% SY WAKIX Yes 14.30%
ENDOCRIN NEUTROPE
E BETAINE Yes 11.30% NIA FULPHILA No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | BUPHENY NEUTROPE
E L No 15.60% NIA GRANIX No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN NEUTROPE
E BYNFEZIA No 9.20% NIA LEUKINE No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | CARBAGL NEUTROPE
E U Yes 8.20% NIA NEULASTA No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | CARGLUM NEUTROPE | NEUPOGE
E IC Yes 33.70% NIA N No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | CHENODA NEUTROPE
E L Yes 10.20% NIA NIVESTYM No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN NEUTROPE
E CLOVIQUE No 33.70% NIA NYVEPRIA No 12.30%
ENDOCRIN | CORTROP NEUTROPE
E HIN Yes 11.30% NIA UDENYCA No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | CUPRIMIN NEUTROPE
E E No 14.90% NIA ZARXIO No 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | CYSTADA NEUTROPE | ZIEXTENZ
E NE Yes 11.30% NIA o) No 14.30%
20

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




ONCOLOG
Y -
ENDOCRIN | CYSTADR INJECTAB
E OPS Yes 11.30% LE ELIGARD No 13.40%
ONCOLOG
Y -
ENDOCRIN | CYSTARA INJECTAB
E N Yes 13.80% LE INTRON A Yes 14.30%
ONCOLOG
DEPEN Y-
ENDOCRIN | TITRATAB INJECTAB LEUPROLI
E S No 14.80% LE DE No 63.30%
ONCOLOG
DICHLORP Y-
ENDOCRIN | HENAMID INJECTAB
E E Yes 13.80% LE SYNRIBO Yes 14.60%
ENDOCRIN | D- ONCOLOG | ABIRATER
E PENAMINE No 13.80% Y - ORAL ONE No 82.70%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E EGRIFTA Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL AFINITOR No 14.90%
ENDOCRIN | FIRMAGO ONCOLOG | AFINITOR
E N No 14.30% Y - ORAL DISPERZ No 14.90%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E GATTEX Yes 15.60% Y - ORAL ALECENSA Yes 14.90%
ENDOCRIN | H.P. ONCOLOG
E ACTHAR Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL ALKERAN No 16.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E IMCIVREE Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL ALUNBRIG Yes 12.80%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E ISTURISA Yes 11.30% Y - ORAL AYVAKIT Yes 15.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E JAVYGTOR Yes 12.30% Y - ORAL BALVERSA Yes 14.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG | BEXAROT
E JYNARQUE Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL ENE No 34.10%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E KEVEYIS Yes 13.80% Y - ORAL BOSULIF Yes 14.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E KORLYM Yes 12.30% Y - ORAL BRAFTOVI Yes 14.80%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E KUVAN Yes 13.50% Y - ORAL BRUKINSA Yes 13.80%
ENDOCRIN | LANREOTI ONCOLOG | CABOMET
E DE No 11.30% Y - ORAL YX Yes 13.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG | CALQUEN
E MYALEPT Yes 8.20% Y - ORAL CE Yes 14.30%
ENDOCRIN | MYCAPSS ONCOLOG | CAPECITA
E A Yes 12.30% Y - ORAL BINE No 82.70%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E NATPARA Yes 14.10% Y - ORAL CAPRELSA Yes 10.20%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E NITYR Yes 13.80% Y - ORAL COMETRIQ Yes 13.80%
OCTREOTI
ENDOCRIN | DE ONCOLOG
E ACETATE No 57.30% Y - ORAL COPIKTRA Yes 15.30%
ENDOCRIN | PENICILLA ONCOLOG
E MINE No 33.70% Y - ORAL COTELLIC Yes 13.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG | DAURISM
E PROCYSBI Yes 8.20% Y - ORAL o) Yes 13.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E RAVICTI Yes 15.90% Y - ORAL ERIVEDGE Yes 13.30%
ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG
E RECORLEV Yes 14.60% Y - ORAL ERLEADA No 14.30%
21

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E SAMSCA Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL ERLOTINIB Yes 33.70%

ENDOCRIN | SANDOST ONCOLOG | ETOPOSID

E ATIN No 14.60% Y - ORAL E No 33.70%

ENDOCRIN | SAPROPTE ONCOLOG | EVEROLIM

E RIN Yes 41.90% Y - ORAL us No 45.90%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E SIGNIFOR Yes 8.20% Y - ORAL EXKIVITY Yes 13.80%
SODIUM

ENDOCRIN | PHENYLB ONCOLOG

E UTYRATE No 33.70% Y - ORAL FARYDAK Yes 12.30%

ENDOCRIN | SOMATULI ONCOLOG

E NE DEPOT No 14.30% Y - ORAL FOTIVDA Yes 14.10%

ENDOCRIN | SOMAVER ONCOLOG

E T Yes 11.50% Y - ORAL GAVRETO Yes 13.30%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E SYPRINE No 14.30% Y - ORAL GILOTRIF Yes 8.20%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E THIOLA Yes 12.30% Y - ORAL GLEEVEC No 16.30%

ENDOCRIN | TIOPRONI ONCOLOG | GLEOSTIN

E N No 33.70% Y - ORAL E No 16.30%

ENDOCRIN | TOLVAPTA ONCOLOG | HYCAMTI

E N No 33.70% Y - ORAL N No 15.60%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E TRIENTINE No 84.70% Y - ORAL IBRANCE Yes 14.80%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E XERMELO Yes 13.80% Y - ORAL ICLUSIG Yes 13.60%

ENDOCRIN ONCOLOG

E XURIDEN Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL IDHIFA No 15.30%

ENZYME IMATINIB

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG | MESYLAT

Y CHOLBAM Yes 5.10% Y - ORAL E No 92.40%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC | CYSTAGO ONCOLOG | IMBRUVIC

Y N Yes 11.80% Y - ORAL A Yes 14.80%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC | GALAFOL ONCOLOG

Y D Yes 14.80% Y - ORAL INLYTA Yes 14.40%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC | MIGLUSTA ONCOLOG

Y T No 33.70% Y - ORAL INQOVI Yes 11.30%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC | NITISINON ONCOLOG

Y E No 33.70% Y - ORAL INREBIC Yes 13.30%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y ORFADIN No 3.10% Y - ORAL IRESSA Yes 15.30%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y PALYNZIQ Yes 12.30% Y - ORAL JAKAFI Yes 13.30%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y STRENSIQ Yes 12.10% Y - ORAL KISQALI No 15.30%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG | KISQALI

Y SUCRAID Yes 13.00% Y - ORAL FEMARA No 15.90%

ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG | KOSELUG

Y TEGSEDI Yes 8.20% Y - ORAL ) Yes 14.60%

22

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




ENZYME

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y ZAVESCA Yes 8.20% Y - ORAL LAPATINIB No 33.70%

GAUCHER | CERDELG ONCOLOG | LENALIDO

SDISEASE | A Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL MIDE Yes 33.70%

GENETIC ONCOLOG

DISORDER | DOJOLVI Yes 15.90% Y - ORAL LENVIMA Yes 15.30%

GENETIC ONCOLOG

DISORDER | VIJOICE No 13.30% Y - ORAL LONSURF Yes 13.30%

GENETIC ONCOLOG | LORBREN

DISORDER | ZOKINVY Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL A Yes 12.30%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | GENOTRO ONCOLOG | LUMAKRA

Y PIN No 14.90% Y - ORAL S) Yes 13.30%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | HUMATRO ONCOLOG | LYNPARZ

Y PE No 15.50% Y - ORAL A Yes 13.00%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG | MATULAN

Y INCRELEX Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL E Yes 13.80%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | NORDITRO ONCOLOG

Y PIN No 16.80% Y - ORAL MEKINIST Yes 12.30%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | NUTROPIN ONCOLOG

Y AQ No 15.00% Y - ORAL MEKTOVI Yes 14.80%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | OMNITROP ONCOLOG | MELPHAL

Y E No 15.30% Y - ORAL AN No 33.70%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y SAIZEN No 18.30% Y - ORAL MESNEX No 14.80%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y SEROSTIM Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL NERLYNX Yes 15.10%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG

Y SKYTROFA No 12.30% Y - ORAL NEXAVAR Yes 13.30%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC | ZOMACTO ONCOLOG | NILANDRO

Y N No 15.50% Y - ORAL N No 15.90%

GROWTH

HORMONE

DEFICIENC ONCOLOG | NILUTAMI

Y ZORBTIVE Yes 13.80% Y - ORAL DE No 40.90%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OGIC BERINERT Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL NINLARO No 14.30%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OGIC CABLIVI Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL NUBEQA Yes 14.30%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OGIC CINRYZE Yes 15.30% Y - ORAL ODOMZO No 14.60%
23

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OGIC DOPTELET Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL ONUREG No 12.80%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OoGIC FIRAZYR Yes 15.10% Y - ORAL ORGOVYX Yes 15.10%

HEMATOL | HAEGARD ONCOLOG | PEMAZYR

OGIC A Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL E Yes 14.80%

HEMATOL | ICATIBAN ONCOLOG

OGIC T Yes 33.70% Y - ORAL PIQRAY No 12.80%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG | POMALYS

OoGIC MOZOBIL No 14.30% Y - ORAL T Yes 13.80%

HEMATOL | MULPLET ONCOLOG

OGIC A No 14.30% Y - ORAL PURIXAN No 13.30%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG | PYRUKYN

OGIC OXBRYTA Yes 12.80% Y - ORAL D Yes 12.30%

HEMATOL | PROMACT ONCOLOG

OoGIC A Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL QINLOCK Yes 15.30%

HEMATOL | REZUROC ONCOLOG

oGIC K Yes 14.10% Y - ORAL RETEVMO Yes 13.30%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG

OGIC RUCONEST Yes 14.10% Y - ORAL REVLIMID Yes 15.60%

HEMATOL ONCOLOG | ROZLYTRE

oGIC SAJAZIR Yes 23.50% Y - ORAL K No 16.30%

HEMATOL | TAKHZYR ONCOLOG

oGIC 0 Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL RUBRACA Yes 15.30%

HEMATOL | TAVALISS ONCOLOG

OGIC E Yes 14.30% Y - ORAL RYDAPT No 16.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED ADVATE No 43.80% Y - ORAL SCEMBLIX No 12.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ADYNOVA ONCOLOG | SORAFENI

INFUSED TE No 34.70% Y - ORAL B Yes 42.90%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED AFSTYLA No 34.60% Y - ORAL SPRYCEL No 16.30%
ALPHANA

HEMOPHIL | TE/VON

IA - WILLEBRA ONCOLOG

INFUSED ND No 42.60% Y - ORAL STIVARGA Yes 12.80%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ALPHANIN ONCOLOG

INFUSED E SD No 49.80% Y - ORAL SUNITINIB Yes 33.70%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED ALPROLIX No 14.30% Y - ORAL SUTENT Yes 15.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED BENEFIX No 15.30% Y - ORAL TABLOID No 16.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - COAGADE ONCOLOG

INFUSED X Yes 30.60% Y - ORAL TABRECTA No 13.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED CORIFACT No 28.60% Y - ORAL TAFINLAR Yes 14.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED ELOCTATE No 28.60% Y - ORAL TAGRISSO Yes 14.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG | TALZENN

INFUSED ESPEROCT No 23.50% Y - ORAL A Yes 14.30%

24

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED FEIBA No 40.70% Y - ORAL TARCEVA Yes 16.20%

HEMOPHIL

IA - HEMOFIL ONCOLOG | TARGRETI

INFUSED M No 44.90% Y - ORAL N No 14.80%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED HUMATE-P No 37.70% Y - ORAL TASIGNA Yes 14.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED IDELVION No 14.30% Y - ORAL TAZVERIK Yes 14.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED IXINITY No 14.30% Y - ORAL TEMODAR No 15.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG | TEMOZOL

INFUSED JIVI No 23.50% Y - ORAL OMIDE No 59.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG | TEPMETK

INFUSED KOATE No 42.90% Y - ORAL 0 Yes 13.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - KOATE- ONCOLOG | THALOMI

INFUSED DVI No 42.90% Y - ORAL D Yes 15.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - KOGENAT ONCOLOG

INFUSED EFS No 47.80% Y - ORAL TIBSOVO Yes 14.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - KOVALTR ONCOLOG | TRETINOI

INFUSED Y No 46.20% Y - ORAL N No 84.70%

HEMOPHIL

IA - MONONIN ONCOLOG | TRUSELTI

INFUSED E No 32.10% Y - ORAL Q Yes 13.80%

HEMOPHIL

IA - NOVOEIGH ONCOLOG

INFUSED T No 44.80% Y - ORAL TUKYSA Yes 14.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - NOVOSEV ONCOLOG

INFUSED ENRT No 38.90% Y - ORAL TURALIO Yes 14.80%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED NUWIQ No 48.70% Y - ORAL TYKERB No 15.60%

HEMOPHIL

IA - PROFILNIN ONCOLOG

INFUSED E No 30.70% Y - ORAL UKONIQ Yes 13.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG | VENCLEXT

INFUSED REBINYN No 18.40% Y - ORAL A Yes 13.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - RECOMBIN ONCOLOG

INFUSED ATE No 41.90% Y - ORAL VERZENIO Yes 16.10%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED RIXUBIS No 14.60% Y - ORAL VITRAKVI Yes 15.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - SEVENFAC ONCOLOG

INFUSED T No 23.50% Y - ORAL VIZIMPRO Yes 9.20%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED TRETTEN Yes 15.20% Y - ORAL VONJO Yes 14.80%
25

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED VONVENDI Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL VOTRIENT Yes 14.30%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED WILATE No 42.90% Y - ORAL WELIREG Yes 14.10%

HEMOPHIL

IA - ONCOLOG

INFUSED XYNTHA No 39.00% Y - ORAL XALKORI Yes 12.80%

HEMOPHIL

IA -

INJECTAB ONCOLOG

LE HEMLIBRA Yes 13.30% Y - ORAL XELODA No 16.30%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C EPCLUSA No 14.80% Y - ORAL XOSPATA Yes 15.30%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C HARVONI No 15.90% Y - ORAL XPOVIO Yes 15.10%

LEDIPASVI

HEPATITIS | R/ISOFOSB ONCOLOG

C UVIR No 15.90% Y - ORAL XTANDI Yes 14.30%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C MAVYRET No 14.80% Y - ORAL YONSA No 16.30%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C PEGASYS No 17.30% Y - ORAL ZEJULA Yes 14.60%

HEPATITIS | PEGINTRO ONCOLOG

C N No 18.30% Y - ORAL ZELBORAF Yes 13.80%

SOFOSBUV

HEPATITIS | IR/VELPAT ONCOLOG

C ASVIR No 14.80% Y - ORAL ZOLINZA No 15.60%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C SOVALDI No 14.80% Y - ORAL ZYDELIG Yes 15.30%

HEPATITIS | VIEKIRA ONCOLOG

C PAK No 14.30% Y - ORAL ZYKADIA Yes 13.80%

HEPATITIS ONCOLOG

C VOSEVI No 14.80% Y - ORAL ZYTIGA No 14.30%
ONCOLOG

HEPATITIS e TARGRETI

C ZEPATIER No 14.70% TOPICAL N No 14.80%
ONCOLOG

HEPATOLO Y - VALCHLO

GY BYLVAY Yes 12.30% TOPICAL R Yes 10.70%

HEPATOLO OPHTHAL OXERVAT

GY LIVMARLI Yes 13.30% MIC E Yes 13.30%

HEREDITA

RY

ANGIODE ORLADEY OSTEOPOR

MA 0 Yes 13.80% OsSIS FORTEO No 14.70%

IMMUNE

MODULAT | ACTIMMU OSTEOPOR | TERIPARA

OR NE Yes 15.10% OSIS TIDE No 14.30%

IMMUNE

MODULAT OSTEOPOR

OR ARCALYST Yes 15.90% OSIS TYMLOS No 14.10%

IMMUNOL PARKINSO

OGICAL NS

AGENTS LUPKYNIS Yes 15.10% DISEASE APOKYN Yes 12.40%

IMMUNOL PARKINSO

OGICAL PALFORZI NS APOMORP

AGENTS A Yes 10.20% DISEASE HINE Yes 33.70%

26

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




IMMUNOL PARKINSO
OGICAL NS
AGENTS TAVNEOS Yes 14.90% DISEASE INBRIJA Yes 13.30%
PARKINSO
INFERTILI | CETROREL NS
TY IX No 18.00% DISEASE KYNMOBI Yes 10.20%
PULMONA
INFERTILI | CETROTID RY
TY E No 18.00% DISEASE ESBRIET Yes 14.30%
CHORIONI
o PULMONA
INFERTILI | GONADOT RY
TY ROPIN No 69.90% DISEASE OFEV Yes 13.30%
PULMONA
INFERTILI FOLLISTIM RY PIRFENIDO
TY AQ No 25.00% DISEASE NE Yes 84.70%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI FYREMAD HYPERTEN
TY EL No 14.30% SION ADCIRCA No 14.30%
PULMONA
GANIRELI RY
INFERTILI | X HYPERTEN
TY ACETATE No 17.40% SION ADEMPAS Yes 14.30%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI HYPERTEN
TY GONAL-F No 23.60% SION ALYQ No 59.20%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI | GONAL-F HYPERTEN | AMBRISEN
TY RFF No 23.60% SION TAN Yes 59.20%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI HYPERTEN | BOSENTA
TY MENOPUR No 17.60% SION N No 33.70%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI HYPERTEN
TY NOVAREL No 33.70% SION LETAIRIS Yes 13.50%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI HYPERTEN
TY OVIDREL No 18.00% SION OPSUMIT Yes 14.60%
PULMONA
RY
INFERTILI HYPERTEN | ORENITRA
TY PREGNYL No 33.70% SION M Yes 14.30%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN
NS ACTEMRA No 15.00% SION REVATIO No 14.10%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN | SILDENAFI
NS ADBRY Yes 11.30% SION L No 95.70%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN | TADALAFI
NS AMJEVITA No 16.90% SION L No 33.70%
27

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group




INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN
NS CIBINQO No 14.30% SION TADLIQ Yes 11.30%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN
NS CIMZIA No 16.40% SION TRACLEER Yes 14.30%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO COSENTY HYPERTEN
NS X No 14.30% SION TYVASO Yes 13.80%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN
NS DUPIXENT No 14.90% SION UPTRAVI Yes 15.60%
INFLAMM PULMONA
ATORY RY
CONDITIO HYPERTEN | VENTAVIS
NS EMFLAZA Yes 11.80% SION * Yes 13.80%
INFLAMM
ATORY
CONDITIO
NS ENBREL No 15.30%
*Includes Nebulizer
2Q 2023 v2
28

Confidential Information of UnitedHealth Group



mailto:2@%202023

Benefits Committee Meeting 7.
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Benefit Committees attendance
to the 34th Annual Health Benefits Conference and Expo (HBCE) January 27th - 29th in St.
Pete Beach, Florida.

Background

Attachments
2025 Pre-Conference HBCA Agenda
2025 Health Benefits Conference Agenda

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 10/31/2024 05:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/31/2024



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

"' Health Bene
onference + B

Tuesday, January 28-Wednesday, January 29, 2025
St. Pete Beach, FL

In This Section

Effective Strategies To Manage the Cost and Risk of
Diabetes and Obesity in Today's Environment

Monday, January 27 | 8:00 a.m.-11:30 a.m.

Chronic diseases like diabetes and obesity are two of the most significant cost drivers for
health plans today. Employers struggle to find the right balance between cost and health.
Traditional plan designs often lead to higher health costs, higher absenteeism, lower
productivity and lower employee satisfaction and morale. Attendees who join us for this
comprehensive and interactive workshop will learn the drivers of the cost curve both
medically (in lay terms) and economically by the players in the marketplace as well as



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

insights and best practices with other employers. Specifically, this session will cover:

e The scope of the epidemics of diabetes and obesity and how that relates to your
workforce.

e The physiology behind both diabetes and obesity in lay terms. Why are these
diseases so difficult to manage?

e How diabetes and obesity impacts overall health plan risk and costs.

e Current treatments, therapies and technologies that help patients manage diabetes,
greatly reduce complications, and even delay or prevent Type 2 diabetes.

e Impact of the new anti-obesity medications (GLP-1s) on the landscape. What is the
ROI and impact on my health plan? How could this affect employee retention?

e The role of the PBM in prescription drug pricing and the unintended impact on your
employees’ pocketbooks.

e The health plan administrators’ role as a fiduciary under ERISA plans. Are you
covering all the bases?

e The impact of STIGMA in the treatment of obesity and type 2 diabetes as well as
ways it may be permeating your workplace.

e Plan design options to address these chronic conditions in a cost-effective manner.

e and more.

George Huntley
CEO

Diabetes Leadership Council



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

oullliliiuliiceatctiuvlld

Monday, January 27, 2025 | 12:30p.m.-4:00 p.m.

As benefits and wellness professionals, you have the opportunity to impact the lives of
your employees and their families through the benefit programs you design and offer.
Often times, members don't fully appreciate the benefits you provide or don't know how to
leverage them appropriately at the point of care. Unlock the potential to transform your
members' lives with impactful health and wellness benefit communications. In this
session, we will explore the latest trends and best practices shaping the future of benefit
communications. Build a blueprint for crafting and executing a communication strategy
that resonates, drives engagement, and fosters action. Leave with practical tips and
tangible steps to elevate your health and wellness communications and truly connect with
your members.

Attendees will learn:

e Master Best Practices: Learn the essentials of a successful benefits communication
strategy, from developing a compelling benefits brand to creating an accessible
information hub.

e Embrace Emerging Trends: Discover how targeted messaging, audience
segmentation, digital advancements, and Al can enhance engagement.

e Learn from Leaders: See real-world examples of how top employers have used best
practices to improve employee/member experiences.

e Hands-On Application: Participate in exercises designed to solidify your
understanding and application of key concepts.

e Overcome Challenges: Discuss common communication hurdles and explore
effective solutions.

¢ Year-Round Communication: Learn practical steps to maintain effective benefits
communication beyond Open Enroliment, keeping benefits top of mind year-round




International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Catherine Smith
Managing Director, Communications

LoVasco Consulting Group

Press Room Partnerships =~ Work at the Foundation  About Us

Word on Benefits Blog ~ Talking Benefits Podcast ~ Jobs In Benefits ~ Foundation Community

Site Map  System Requirements Policies  Contact Us



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

"' Health Bene
onference + B

Tuesday, January 28-Wednesday, January 29,
St. Pete Beach, FL

In This Section

2025 Session Agenda |

8:00 am-9:15am

Measuring Our Success: Understanding the Nuance of ROl and
Vol

There is a clear relationship between workplace health and productivity
based on the idea that without a foundation of health, workers are unable



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

strategies that include workplace well-being programs and employee
benefits. Investments in these benefits are typically subject to employer,
broker or plan sponsor evaluation. This is to ensure optimal employee
health benefit performance and appealing business results. Although
calculating the investment return has always been a feature and priority of
workplace wellness, there has been considerable applied research into this
space lately, the results of which are very attractive to stakeholders. This
session will review the latest and greatest research and data on return on
investment (ROI) and value on investment (VOI) of workplace well-being
benefits against the backdrop of comprehensive, integrated workplace
health and productivity strategies.

After attending this session, participants will be able to:

 Define return on investment (ROI) and value on investment (VOI) as
they pertain to workplace well-being benefits.

e Describe the current research outcomes on workplace well-being
benefits from a ROI and VOI perspective.

e Understand the ROI and VOI of well-being in comparison to integrated
workplace health and productivity strategies.

Tyler Amell, Ph.D., M.S. (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Chief Health and Strategy  source/pdf/bios/a/amell-tyler.pdf)
Officer, MediKeeper Inc.

Faculty, Pacific Coast

University for Workplace

Health Sciences

9:45 am -10:45 am

Pharmacists: The Unsung Hero of Chronic Condition
Management Session



S oo @
burden, in addition to the downstream costs associated with employee
presenteeism and productivity, are top of mind for employers. Employer-
sponsored pharmacies offer a unique solution to this problem by deploying
chronic condition and care management programs. They also allow for
more frequent and meaningful touchpoints between pharmacists and
patients, where they can focus on patient education, medication adherence
and more. Employer-sponsored pharmacies can lead to fewer sick days,
fewer costly visits for specialized care and (ultimately) tangible savings for
the employer.

Attendees will be able to:

* |dentify how an employer-sponsored pharmacy can play a role in
condition and care management for a population through coaching
and education.

e Demonstrate benefits for their organization that would result from
taking a proactive approach to chronic condition management.

e Understand how cost savings resulting from increased employee
productivity and health care savings can be generated from an on-site
or near-site pharmacy.

Nathan Rouse, Pharm.D  (https:/www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Associate Vice source/pdf/bios/r/rouse-nathan.pdf)
President of Pharmacy

Services

Premise Health

9:45 am-10:45 am

Creating a Worksite Wellness Champion Network

Wellness champions are often the eyes, ears and hearts of successful
wellness programs. This is especially true when those program are



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

effective and enthusiastic network of wellness champions. Attendees will
hear how HealthTrust built a successful network of over 300 wellness
champions in New Hampshire and explore how to apply and implement
this process to their programs.

Attendees will be able to:

 |dentify key strategies for creating and implementing a worksite
wellness champion network.

 Listindividual characteristics of people in an organization who would
make successful wellness champions.

e Understand how wellness champions play a vital role in building a
culture of health and a successful worksite wellness program.

Kerry Horne, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
M.Ed source/pdf/bios/h/horne-kerry.pdf)
Well-Being

¥ Manager
""._7 HealthTrust

9:45 am -10:45 am

Thriving Together: Strategies for Fostering Social Wellness in a
Hybrid World

In the rapidly evolving landscape of the modern world, the emergence of
hybrid work environments has presented unique challenges and
opportunities for fostering social wellness. This presentation delves into
the heart of what it means to cultivate a sense of community, connection,
and well-being in a world where the lines between online and offline are
increasingly blurred. We will explore the current state of social wellness
and how it is impacted by the hybrid nature of our interactions today. We
will examine the key challenges faced by individuals and communities,



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

wellness within these hybrid environments.
By the end of the presentation, participants will be able to:

e Explain at least 3 common social wellness challenges faced by
individuals and communities.

 |dentify 3 practical strategies for fostering social wellness in a hybrid
workplace.

e Explain the importance of social wellness in the workplace.

e Summarize how to apply at least 1 social wellness strategy to your
workplace.

Abigail Loose, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
MS, CHES source/pdf/bios/l/loose-abigail.pdf)
Wellness

Supervisor

GatorCare (UF

Health)

Mallory Rubek, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
MS, MCHES source/pdf/bios/r/rubek-mallory.pdf)
Wellness

Manager

GatorCare (UF

Health)

9:45 am-10:45 am

Empowering Patient-Physician Communication for Better Health
Outcomes

This session is focused on ways to empower people individuals to
communicate better with doctors and optimize their health. By giving



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

important standard for a desired work culture. The session presents a
person-centric framework for communicating better with doctors, including
actionable steps and tools to support shared decision-making. We will
discuss a five-part framework including preparation, language, questions,
participation and courage.

Attendees will be able to:

e Explain the power of the five-part framework to upgrade patient-
physician communication.

o Offer tools, skills and resources to people for achieving optimal health
outcomes.

» Design strategies for employee programs to support a person's
engagement in their health and wellness.

Dana (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-

Sherwin
Consultan

source/pdf/bios/s/sherwin-dana-e.pdf)

11:00 am - 12:00 pm

Bold New Thinking About Drug Pricing Strategies

For years, the pharmacy industry managed drug costs through market
basket pricing — prices based on a basket of various medications, aiming
to balance costs — and cross-subsidization — lowering the cost of brand
drugs by shifting value from generic drugs. These approaches are no
longer sustainable, and the marketplace is ready for industry-shifting
change. With more individuals exposed to the full cost of their medications
through high deductible health plans (HDHP), they tend to shop around for
lower prices, often going off benefit to do so. Join us in exploring



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

member costs while keeping members on benefit.
Attendees will be able to:

e Explain how drug pricing strategies can help members take full
advantage of their pharmacy benefit for a more connected experience
and improved health outcomes.

e Understand how visibility into drug cost economics and pricing can
help deliver more financial predictability for a plan.

e Learn how greater transparency in drug pricing helps provide network
pharmacies with reimbursements that are more closely aligned with
their acquisition costs, giving members ongoing access to an
extensive network of participating pharmacies that they choose and
use.

Josh Fredell, PharmD (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Vice President, Head of source/pdf/bios/f/fredell-

PBM & Specialty Product  joshua.pdf)

Innovation

CVS Caremark

11:00 am - 12:00 pm

Building a Resilient Workforce: Comprehensive Mental Health
Initiatives

Explore comprehensive mental health initiatives designed to create a
resilient workforce. This session will cover flexible work policies, robust
employee assistance programs, and effective cross-departmental
collaboration. We will examine three different case studies that highlight
successful implementations and their positive impacts on employee well-
being and organizational health. Learn how these strategies can support
employee well-being and enhance overall organizational health.



Seratona) oundation @
 |dentify key components of effective mental health initiatives, such as
flexible work policies and employee assistance programs.
* Analyze three real-world case studies to learn about successful
implementations of mental health initiatives.
e Develop actionable strategies to enhance mental health support and
resilience in an organization.

Michael Dickerson (https:/www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
CEO source/pdf/bios/d/dickerson-michael.pdf)
Dickerson

Consulting Group,

LLC

11:00 am - 12:00 pm

An Employer's Guide to Health Care Price Transparency

Since 2020, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has put into
place the Transparency in Coverage Final Rule and the No Suprises Act.
These new federal obligations, combined with recent employee benefits
litigation and new RxDC reporting requirements, create a host of new
issues and duties for already overwhelmed benefits professionals. Join
Certified Employee Benefits Specialist and practicing attorney Madison
Connor to review and discuss the impact these changes are having on plan
sponsors and what benefits professionals can do to stay on top of it.

Attendees will be able to:

e Explain the No Surprises Act and its impact in the face of ongoing
litigation.

e Understand the latest in required health care reporting obligations
including the Transparency in Coverage (TiC) Final Rule, RxDC
reporting and gag clause prohibition attestations.



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Madison Connor, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
J.D.,CEBS source/pdf/bios/c/connor-
Senior Vice President, madison.pdf)

Regulatory Compliance
and External Affairs
Employers Health

1:15 pm - 2:15 pm

Holistic Wellness: Chicago Public Schools’ HR Approach to
Mental Health

Join the Chicago Public Schools (CPS) HR benefits team as they share
their comprehensive approach to mental wellness in this engaging case
study session. Learn how CPS is listens to their employees, implements
customized solutions and delivers innovative benefits. Discover how their
wellness champions and digital products are making a significant impact
on employee well-being across diverse school locations.

Attendees will be able to:

e Understand how CPS listens to its diverse employee base and tailors
wellness programs to meet the unique needs of different staff
demographics.

e Explore how CPS leverages digital tools and a centralized online
benefits hub to improve access, convenience and utilization rates of
mental health and wellness services.



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

of life and reduce turnover and fatigue.

Jen Idrovo, MPH (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Employee source/pdf/bios/i/idrovo-jen.pdf)
Wellness Manager

Chicago Public

Schools

Katie Himes (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Employee source/pdf/bios/h/himes-katie.pdf)
Wellness

Specialist

Chicago Public

Schools

Levi Jenkins (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Employee source/pdf/bios/j/jenkins-levi.pdf)
Wellness

Specialist

Chicago Public

Schools

Jennifer Schlecht, (https:/www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
FDN-P source/pdf/bios/s/schlecht-jennifer.pdf)
National Director,

Public Sector

Big Health

1:15 pm-2:15 pm

Coordination of the Vendor Ecosystem: Elevating Employee
Support and Improving Vendor Strategy



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

experience while optimizing cost efficiency. Attendees will learn to assess,
enhance and collaborate with vendors effectively, ensuring employees
receive the best possible care when they need it, from the right solution.
We will explore the art of effective communication and, learn about new
communication and engagement trends. We will also present a focused
case study on cancer care support, demonstrating how leveraging data and
vendor collaboration can lead to improved outcomes and significant cost
savings.

Attendees will be able to:

e Gain practical insights on assessing and simplifying vendor
relationships.

e Explain the latest trends in communication and engagement and how
these trends impact vendor management.

e Analyze a case study on cancer care support, highlighting how vendor
partnerships can improve patient outcomes and support employees in

need.
Dana Baker, M.B.A. (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Senior Director, source/pdf/bios/b/baker-dana.pdf)
Complex Care
Program
Mayo Clinic

1:15 pm - 2:15 pm

Fundamentals of Leave Laws for HR and Benefits Professionals

HR and benefits professionals have to master the complexities of a
number of overlapping leave laws, and they frequently turn to the benefit
broker for guidance. This program focuses on how to administer health
benefits during leaves, including leaves under FMLA and USERRA, and



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

them, along with a discussion of cafeteria plan elections). Designed to
answer common questions, this session will include examples, best
practices and action items.

Attendees will be able to:

e Understand how to administer health benefits during an employee’s
leave.

e Explain the relationship between federal and state leave laws.

e Implement practical tips for compliance.

Marilyn (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Monahan source/pdf/bios/m/monahan-marilyn-a.pdf)
Owner

Monahan

Law Office

2:45 pm - 3:45 pm

Weigh the Options: How Can Employers Support the
Management of Obesity Within Their Organizations?

Join a faculty speaker in an employer-specific program as they discuss the
unmet need of obesity, its impact and physiology, and treatment
opportunities for employees living with obesity. Attendees will have the
opportunity to ask questions at the conclusion of the program.

This program is sponsored by, and the speaker is presenting on behalf of,
Lilly USA, LLC. It is being presented consistent with FDA guidelines and is
not approved for continuing education credit.

Key Takeaways
e The unmet need of obesity



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

2:45 pm - 3:45 pm

No Doesn’'t Mean Never: Navigating Resistance and Championing
Change

A diverse workforce across the U.S. demands a comprehensive benefits
package that prioritizes well-being. But how can benefits professionals
implement new benefits when leadership seems hesitant?

This session will share the experience of ZOLLs benefits team and how
they persevered through resistance to meet member needs. Through
strategic communication, data-driven arguments and proactive problem-
solving, they ultimately secured leadership buy-in for a transformative
employee solution.

Attendees will be able to:

e Translate the benefits of proposed changes into language that
resonates with leadership's focus on ROI, employee retention and
overall business success.

» Discover strategies for gathering and presenting data that showcases
the positive impact of your proposed benefits changes on key metrics
like employee morale, engagement and health care costs.

e Develop a multi-channel strategy to proactively address concerns and
build employee buy-in (e.g., email, video, home mailers, signage).

Tanya Riley (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-

Director of
Corporate Benefits
ZOLL Medical Corp

source/pdf/bios/r/riley-tanya.pdf)




International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Senior Account
Executive
Spitfire
Communication
s

Alyson Cohen (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Senior Benefits  source/pdf/bios/c/cohen-alyson.pdf)
Specialist

ZOLL Medical

Corporation

2:45 pm - 3:45 pm

Managing the Aging Workforce

Preparing for an aging workforce is an essential practice for employers to
who want to ensure the continued success and productivity of their
organizations. As the workforce demographics shift and more employees
work past the traditional retirement age, there are numerous strategies that
employers can implement to support their employees. This session will
explore how embracing age diversity and taking proactive measures to
support an aging workforce can help employers benefit from the wealth of
experience and knowledge older employees bring to the table, while
maintaining a productive and inclusive work environment for all staff
members.

Attendees will be able to:

e Explain the shift in workforce demographics and the impact on
different types of organizations.

e Analyze the impact workforce demographic shifts may have on their
own organization.



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Stuart Sutley, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
MBA source/pdf/bios/s/sutley-stuart.pdf)
Innovation

Practice Leader
Bolton Health

2:45 pm - 3:45 pm

Building an Effective Wellness Strategy: The What, Why, How
Approach

What, why, how—three Three simple words that can transform a wellness
strategy. In this dynamic session, attendees will learn the principles of
developing a comprehensive wellness strategy and practice using the
"What-Why-How" technique to ensure their strategy outlines clear goals,
addresses wellness holistically and measures outcomes effectively.
Additionally, attendees will review real-world examples of year-over-year
client strategies and their population outcomes, offering practical insights
and inspiration. Join this session to learn how to create a thriving
workplace environment that promotes health and well-being for all!

Attendees will be able to:

e Understand the key distinctions between wellness interventions,
programs and comprehensive strategies, enabling more effective
planning and implementation.

e Combine population health data and holistic wellness principles into a
cohesive strategic plan, addressing the diverse needs of employees.



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

aligned with organizational goals.

Chase Sterling, M.A (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-

Founder and CEO source/pdf/bios/s/sterling-chase.pdf)

Wellbeing Think
Tank/HHP Cultures

4:00 pm-5:00 pm

Optimizing Health With Personalized Genomics: From Early
Detection to Evidence-Based Care Navigation

Cancer is a leading driver of health care costs. To help address the health
of an employee population, implementation of a preventive-focused health
program centered around early detection, tailored recommendations and
proactive screenings can help uncover potential health risks, recommend
preventive steps, inform treatment options and offer personalized
approaches to support long-term health. With the addition of health care
navigation, employees can better adhere to cancer screening regimens and
improve their time to treatment decisions and individuals diagnosed with
cancer can receive evidence-based intervention through personalized
guidance and support. This session will describe innovative employee-
centered approaches to personalized health and cancer care through
genomic testing, genetic counseling and expert health care navigation to
ensure access to high quality, evidence-based care.

Attendees will be able to:

e Explain the use of preventive-focused genetic screening programs for
risk assessment, early disease detection and personalized care
recommendations.



Iqtgrnatiogal Fqgr}datior} _;'B °
and recommended treatments.
» Explore genomics programs that can provide precision cancer testing

combined with personalized cancer navigation to help develop a
tailored support plan for improved outcomes.

Eden Haverfield, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
DPhil, FACMG source/pdf/bios/h/haverfield-eden.pdf)
Head of Medical

Affairs

Genomic Life

4:00 pm -5:00 pm

Enhancing Staff Well-Being: The Impact of Licensed Mental
Health Clinicians Serving Staff in Schools

In response to the growing concern over the mental health and well-being
of educators and staff within school districts, a pioneering initiative was
launched in 2021 in the Phoenix Union High School District, employing
licensed mental health clinicians dedicated solely to addressing the
emotional and psychological needs of staff members. The primary
objective of this initiative is to provide comprehensive support to school
staff by granting them access to licensed mental health clinicians who
specialize in addressing the unique challenges faced within educational
environments. Through this program, staff members are empowered to
seek assistance for mental health concerns, access community resources
and receive on-campus support tailored to their needs. Key components of
this resource include psychoeducational interventions delivered through
webinars and in-person presentations, covering a range of topics such as
emotional intelligence, mindfulness, self-care, self-compassion, conflict
resolution and resilience. Since its inception, the program has witnessed an
8% increase in staff accessing mental health care services, indicating a
positive response to the initiative, and the provision of a designated space



International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Attendees will be able to:

e Recognize areas of strength and possible opportunities of growth
within themselves and others on their teams.

 |dentify ways to create a culture on their campuses or in their districts
that promotes emotional and social wellness.

e Develop a plan of the next steps they can take to promote emotional
and social wellness on their campuses or in their districts.

Erika Collins- (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
Frazier, Ed.D., LPC, source/pdf/bios/c/collins-frazier-erika.pdf)
NCC

Staff Health and

Wellness Clinician

Phoenix Union High

School District

Cailene Pisciotta, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
LPC, NCC source/pdf/bios/p/pisciotta-cailene.pdf)
Staff Health and

Wellness Clinician
Phoenix Union High
School District

Jennifer Ramos, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
MSW, LCSW source/pdf/bios/r/ramos-jennifer-j.pdf)
Staff Health and

Wellness Clinician
Phoenix Union High
School District




International Foundation Z@ £Y°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Manager — Emotional and  diamond.pdf)
Social Pillars

Phoenix Union High

School District

4:00 pm -5:00 pm

Whose Kid Is This? And Other Good Reasons to Conduct
Dependent Eligibility Audits

This is an in-depth educational session on dependent eligibility auditing —
a review that verifies all dependents enrolled in a fund or organization’s
health plan. Since dependent eligibility audits also expose any ineligible
dependents, like ex-spouses, this session will also discuss how to
communicate and reconcile plan changes after the audit is complete.
Drawing from the speaker’s 16 years working with dependent audit teams,
this session will include best practices as well as entertaining anecdotes.

Attendees will be able to:

e Explain why their fund or organization could benefit from conduct a
dependent audit.

» List best practices and necessary steps for a successful dependent
audit.

e Estimate results and savings based on the demographics of their
employees and plan members.

Leslie Wilkins, (https://www.ifebp.org/docs/default-
MBA source/pdf/bios/w/wilkins-leslie.pdf)
Sales and
Marketing

Executive



International Foundation _¢ £}°
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Press Room Partnerships ~ Work at the Foundation ~ About Us

Word on Benefits Blog  Talking Benefits Podcast ~ Jobs In Benefits ~ Foundation Community

Site Map System Requirements Policies Contact Us



Benefits Committee Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/15/2024

Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

10.

Information
Agenda Item

Review the Human Resources Department Reports.
e Financial Reports
¢ 2024 Wellness Review

Background

Attachments
2024 Wellness Review
September 2024 Benefit Fund Financials Preliminary

Form Review

Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 10/31/2024 05:16 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/31/2024



WILCO

ONE

one body one mind one one place

2024 Wellness Review

Angela Collins, Wellness Coordinator




2024 Review

Meetings
Onsite Screenings
Airrosti

Benefits Fair Survey Feedback



Meetings: 95 total in 18 departments

® EMS-6

¢ Auditor—1

® SO-30

® NEO-20

® Facilities—4

® 911 Comm.-5
® JP3-1

® Elections—1

® R&B-4

Corrections Academy — 2
HR-1

Juvenile Services — 4
Health District — 4
Justice Center — 5
Tax—1

Historic Courthouse — 1
Animal Services — 2

Parks — 3



Onsite Screenings: Making a Difference in

Member Lives

Bexa
324 Bexa Exams in 2024

35 findings with 7 referred to own
doctor

48% repeat screenings

65% either never had a mammogram or
it was more than a year

27% under 40 years old

Dexa

165 appointments

137% fill rate (26 no-shows with 52
walkups)

50 repeat clients from 2023

Repeat clients saw lower body fat%,
increase in lean tissue, increase of bone
density

Great employee success stories!



Airrosti

88 cases; increase from 46 in 2023

3.8 Average number of appointments

4 Surgeries Prevented

87% Full Resolution

97% Elimination or reduction in medications

86% Reported no need for further medical care



Completions

80

—

—

Jan 2024 Feb 2024

Mar 2024

Apr 2024

Rewardable Actions Over Time

May 2024

Month of Year

Jun 2024

Jul 2024

Harbor Health: 538 total appointments

Aug 2024

Sep 2024

Oct 2024



Wiew By:

% Engaged - Montchly
M8 B B o2 J

o]
&

Increased Engagement From Initiatives

AT MR
E [EAEEMENT onCnly

4

Jan

Faby

Engagement Trends

Rolling 12
Months
W Current

» — / B Eravious

Apr May Jun Ju AUE 5ep oct
Rolling 12 Sorting
All



Benefits Fair Survey: Experience Rating

180
160
140
120

4.58 -

al

Average Rating .

40

20
*2023 Rating — 4.29 0 — - .

A N\ N




Benefits Fair Survey: Screenings Rating

180
160
140
120

4.57 -

al
Average Rating .

40

*2023 Rating - 4.34 20 .
D — -

1 2 3




Benefits Fair Survey: Vendor Rating

160
140
120

100

4.49 80

Average Rating &0

40
20
*2023 Rating - 4.15 5 -
2 3 4 5

N




Top Ways Annual Benefit Fair Helps Employees

1. Interactions with other employees (Culture/Community)

2. Wellness screenings (Leadership/Integrity)

3. Learned about benefits (Wisdom/Community)

4. Learned about community resources (Wisdom/Opportunity)

5. Assistance in enrolling in benefits (Opportunity)



Thank you!

® Questions?




Currency: USD

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

WILLIAMSON COUNTY BALANCE SHEET

Current Period: SEP-24
Preliminary as of 11/01/24

Entity=01 (Williamson County), Fund=@885 (WSMN CO BENEFITS FUND)

ASSETS
10100@ CASH IN BANK
134601 PREPAID EXP-UHC
151108 TEXPOOL PRIME
152000 INVESTMENTS
155e0€ INTEREST REC, INVESTMENTS
164200 RIGHT TO USE ASSET

TOTAL ASSETS

483,386.57
389,646.88
18,656,675.83
9,996,399.49
197,395.83
385,407.52

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

202000 A/P LIABILITY

202601 CLAIMS LIABILITY

216000 ACCRUED EXPENSES

21700@ ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE
23113@ SUBSCRIPTION LIABILITY
281400 AMORTIZED-INTANGIBLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY
244900 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBERANCE
271099 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUILTY

(41,839.28)
(1,211,156.08)
(24,389.91)
(448.10)
(173,086.36)
(192,703.76)

Date: @1-NOV-24 11:@9:29

Page:

1



WILLIAMSON COUNTY
11:69:28
STATEMENT OF REVENUES
Page! 1
Current Period: SEP-24

Currency: USo Preliminary as of 11/01/24
Entity=81 (Williamson County), Fund=0885 (WSMN CO BENEFLITS FUND), Department=e80e (Default)

Object Orig Budget Curr Budget Menthly Rev YT Revenue

361309 INTEREST, INVESTMENTS 600,000,068 600,000,060 90,177.52 1,106,525.28
3671080 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS 21,614,40e.00 21,814,408, 00 1,682,402,.00 20,913,660.00
36720Q EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS/MEDICAL 2,767,8083.60 2,767,803,00 296,795.13 3,372,698,95
367281 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTICNS/DENTAL 1,268,788.00 1,268,780.00 1e7,734.00 1,250,692,.87
367202 EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS/VISION 352,904,060 352,904,060 37,034,22 428,583.49
35738 COBRA/RETIREE DEP PREM 642,621.00 642,5621.00 55,096,28 6792,128.16 -
378588 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 2.008 B.28 8.0 1,8@5.39
TOTAL 26,646,568 ,00 26,646,508, 00 2,269,231.15 27,744,026.14

Rev Receivable  %Rm

(586,525,28) 84
100,800,086 8
(684,895,95) 22
18,087.13 (1)
(75,679.48) 21
(27,459.16) 4
{1,805.39) n/m
(1,097,518.14) 4

Date:

@1-Nov-24



11:99:47

Page:

1

Currency: USD

Entity=e1 {Williamsecn County),

Object

903600
ep4e39
ae4e4e
fede41
0g4049
ve4ese
oe4051
004054
084856
Q04957
804058
204859
eadace
094855
204866
oe4es?
064e63
004511
084596
TOTAL

EMPLOYEE ASSIST. PGRM

RETIREE HEALTH CLAIMS, DENTAL
RETIREE HEALTH CLAIMS, MEDICAL
RETIREE HEALTH CLAIMS, PRESCRIPTI
HEALTH CLAIMS PAID, DENTAL

HEALTH CLAIMS PAID, MEDICAL
HEALTH CLAIMS PAID, PRESCRIPTION
ADMIN COST, HEALTH INS.

ADMIN COST, DENTAL

STOP LOSS INSURANCE

GROUP LIFE PREMIUMS

ADMIN. COST, FLEX PLAN

ADMIN. COST, COBRA ADMINISTRATION
RETEREE VISION INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE VISION INSURANCE
EMPLOYER HSA CONTRIBUTICNS

ADMIN. COST, HSA

COMPLIANCE FEES

WELLNESS PROGRAM

11:99:48

Page:

1

Currency: USD
Entity=61 {Williamson County}, -Fund=8885 (WSMN CO BENEFITS FUND),

Object

001100
Qelie7
0e11e9
281125
201139
261914
eo201e
202020
ea2e3ze
002050
ae3eds
083006
9e3e10
203011
203180
easlel
Ba3o%ed
egdl0e
004181
004208

F/T SALARIES

TEMP LABOR-SEASONAL HELP
CELL PHONE STIPEND
LONGEVITY PAY

MERLT, RETENTION & RECRUITING
BILINGUAL STIPEND

FICA

RETEREMENT

INSURANCE

WORKER'S COMP

OFFICE FURNITURE < $5,000
OFFICE EQUIPMENT < $5,000
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT < $5,000
COMPUTER SOFTWARE < $5,2080
OFFICE SUPPLIES

EDUC AIDS/MATLS

MEMBERSHIP DUES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INDEPENDENT AUDIT

INTERNET CLOUD SOLUTIONS

Fund=6885 (WSMN CO BENEFITS FUND},
Original Budget

48,166.40
98,631,99
1,871,414.93
1,107,195, 18
1,191,472.46
13,559,259.75
4,678,705.14
1,013,985.289
58,968,080
1,895,647,32
75,1393,79
36,009,00
23,200.00
27,25@.92
352,904, 31
525,000, 00
8,662.50
13,656.14
329,930.60
26,899,443, 83

Original Budget

348,865.,37
5,000,008
480,00
1,248,068
16,742,99
608,00
28,529,63
59,853.79
43,000,990
568.83
3,000.00
400,00
3,738.08
759,00
1¢,000.00
8,60
3,744.60
85,000, 08
22,000,080
179,805.80

WILLIAMSCN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET VS ACTUAL

Current Pericd: SEP-24

Preliminary as of 11/01/24

Department=8885 (WSMN CO SELF FUNDING INS.)

Current Budget

49,166.48
99,631,99
2,217,779.73
1,392,092, 38
1,266,472.46
13,112,486.00
3,519,261.66
1,112,104.63
60,539,76
1,927,809,06
75,393.79
36,000,00
23,209.00
27,258.92
432,904,31
393,086.87
8,662.50
33,628.37
322,936.00
26,899,443 ,83

Monthly Expend

3,125.79
0.00
319,791.e0
113,669.20
105,422.00
1,452,415.60
662,261,680
98,119.63
5,204.16
168,428,780
5,942,88
1,566,600
872,19
2,164.60
36,904.46
7,500.08
954.25
16,518.15
25,864.03
3,827,722.84

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES-BUDGET VS ACTUAL

current Period: SEP-24

Department=8886 (WSMN CO BENEFITS PGM.}
Monthly Expend

Current Budget

361,454.02
5,000, 60
489,00
1,248.00
4,154,34
500,00
28,529.63
59,853.79
48,800,060
568,03
2,852,7@
547,30
3,738.00
750.00
5,000.00
1,812,904
3,744.80
85,000,600
22,000,080
182,996,066

44,423,387
9.00
49,00
153.60
.00
73,86
3,253,22
7,175.85
4,000,008
2.00
8.00
8.08
2.00
.08
479.87
0.00
0.00
7,083,33
0,00
15,337.14

YTD Expend

36,418,49
45,247,083
2,364,542,52
1,427,611.12
1,329,481,99
14,248,173.82
3,516,666.83
1,955,245, 85
50,599.76
1,027,809.86
59,954,81
18,297.¢9
16,363,987
26,525.72
427,134.44
a85,125.00
5,299,25
29,514.77
137,410.72
27,118,342.15

¥YTD Expend

361,338.80
9.00
488,00
1,207.20
8.90
512.38
26,373.22
57,944.51
48,800,008
551,87
2,384,386
548,30
2,170.22
.00
479,87
1,286.32
2,283,090
77,916.67
22,000,008
182,996.96

¥TD Exp + Encumb

36,418.49
46,247.03
2,364,542.52
1,427,611.12
1,329,481,99
14,248,173.82
3,516, 666,83
1,855, 245,85
£8,599.76
1,927,869,86
56,954.81
18,297.00
16,363.97
26,525,72
427,134.44
385,125.00
5,299,25
29,514.77
137,418,72
27,118, 342,15

YTO Exp + Encumb

361,338.80
8.00
480,00
1,207.208
.00
512,38
26,373, 22
57,944.51
48,000,008
551,87
2,384.86
548,38
2,17@.22
.60
531.05
1,318.30
2,283,048
77,916.67
22,080,00
182,996.06

Date: @l-NOV-24

UnEncumbk Balance

3,747.91
44,384.,96

. {146,771.75)
(33,518,74)
(62,929.53)
{1,135,687.82)
2,594,83
56,858,78
2,00

e.86
15,438,598
17,703.00
6,836.03
725.20
5,769,87
7,861.87
3,363.25
4,185,60
192,519,28
(1,018,898.32)

Rnd

39
12
58
(4)

Date: @l1-NOv-24

UnEhcumb Balance

115.22
5,000.00
.00
49.80
4,154,34
87.62
2,156.41
1,169.28
.06
16.16
467.84
7.08
1,567.78
758,00
4,468,95
502,64
1,461.00
7,883,33
0,08
.00

Rm%

18@

le@



Qed212
Qe4216
204231
@04232
204350
204621
2e47e5
004999
TCTAL

POSTAGE

POSTAGE METER RENTAL/SUPPLIES
TRAVEL

TRAINING, CONF., SEMINARS
PRINTED MATERIALS & BINDING
COPIER RENTAL & SUPPLIES
PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING
MISCELLANEOUS

3,500,020
300,08
1,200,008
72,285.52
2,550,090
2,500.00
208,00
560,00
900,564, 33

Preliminary as of 11/01/24

3,500.20
300,69
1,200.02
72,285.52
2,550,80
2,500,008
200,00
506.00
988,564, 33

1,126.16
2.00

0.00

0,08
34,56
239,21
a.00

.00
83,420,61

1,133,21
.08

9.00
27,951.5¢
448 .06
1,364.66
.98
299,90
819,553.80

1,133,21
0.00

9.00
27,951,590
1,006.81
1,364.66
.00
299,00
820,295,71

2,366.79
384,80
1,280.00
44,333,93
1,543,19
1,135, 34
200,00
201.00
808,268.62



	Agenda
	AI 3553135531
	       ATT_June 4, 2024, Benefit Committee Meeting Minutes Draft
	AI 3556535565
	       ATT_Amendment No. 6 UnitedHealthCare Insurance Company Stop Loss Coverage
	AI 3556635566
	       ATT_Amendment to the United Behavioral Health _Optum_ Administrative Services Agreement effective January 1, 2025.
	AI 3556735567
	       ATT_Amendment No. 8 to the United HealthCare Services Inc. Administrative Agreement effective January 1, 2025.
	AI 3554035540
	       ATT_2025 Pre-Conference HBCA Agenda
	       ATT_2025 Health Benefits Conference Agenda
	AI 3554135541
	       ATT_2024 Wellness Review
	Slide 1: 2024 Wellness Review
	Slide 2: 2024 Review
	Slide 3: Meetings: 95 total in 18 departments
	Slide 4: Onsite Screenings: Making a Difference in Member Lives
	Slide 5: Airrosti
	Slide 6: Harbor Health: 538 total appointments
	Slide 7: Increased Engagement From Initiatives 
	Slide 8: Benefits Fair Survey: Experience Rating
	Slide 9: Benefits Fair Survey: Screenings Rating
	Slide 10: Benefits Fair Survey: Vendor Rating
	Slide 11: Top Ways Annual Benefit Fair Helps Employees
	Slide 12: Thank you!

	       ATT_September 2024 Benefit Fund Financials Preliminary



